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September 22, 2014

Lisa J. Stevenson

Deputy General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Complaint Against Wal-Mart Stores, Inc.

Dear Ms. Stevenson:

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4, the undersigned submits this
complaint against Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. (“Wal-Mart”) of Bentonville, Arkansas, for violations of
2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(b) because of its operation of an ostensible charitable
donation matching program for restricted class contributions to Wal-Mart’s separate segregated
fund (“SSF”), called “Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. PAC for Responsible Government” (“Wal-Mart
PAC?”), that is registered with the Federal Election Commission (“the Commission”).

I. Factual Background

: Wal-Mart is the highest grossing business corporation in the United States, with sales in
2012 close to $450 billion. Wal-Mart is headquartered at 702 SW 8'" Street, Bentonville, AR
72716. Located at the same address is the Wal-Mart Associates in Critical Need Fund
“(WMACNE”), an Internal Revenue Code § 501(c)(3) charitable organization. According to its
2012 Form 990 filed with the Internal Revenue Service (Attachment A), WMACNF “provides
monetary support to [Wal-Mart] associates or their dependents when they experience extreme
economic hardship due to situations outside of their control, including natural disasters.”

Wal-Mart established WMACNEF in 2001 and controls WMACNF’s operations. Wal-
Mart and two of Wal-Mart’s other related entities substantially finance WMACNF. For
example, according to WMACNEF’s financial statements (Attachment B), in WMACNF’s fiscal
year ending on January 31, 2013, WMACNF’s monetary and in-kind revenues totaled
$16,970,978, of which Wal-Mart contributed $3,613,169, the Walton Family Foundation
contributed $4,000,000 (an amount it is committed to contribute in each of five consecutive
years), the Wal-Mart Foundation contributed $2,000,000, and Wal-Mart employees contributed
$5,335,360. Wal-Mart’s contributions included $582,303 of general and administrative expenses
paid on behalf of WMACNEF, consisting of donated rent and the services of Wal-Mart employees
to operate WMACNF. Wal-Mart paid all of WMACNEF’s administrative costs; WMACNF’s
own spending consisted entirely of assistance payments to Wal-Mart employees. (WMACNF’s
Form 990 identifies Wal-Mart as responsible for providing copies of WMACNF’s governing
documents in response to third-party requests for them.)



Since February 2004 Wal-Mart has solicited its restricted class employees to contribute to
Wal-Mart PAC by offering to double-match those contributions with donations to WMACNF-.
Wal-Mart introduced the 2-for-1 matching program, which replaced a 1-for-1 match, in a March
3, 2004, solicitation asking its restricted class to contribute to Wal-Mart PAC. The solicitation
stated in part, “We’re going to be relentless in encouraging participation until 100% of our
management associates are on board.” See Renee Dudley, Bloomberg News, “Wal-Mart to HP
Reap Worker Political Donations Through Charities” (December 23, 2013), http://www.
bloomberg.com/news/2013-12-23/wal-mart-to-hp-reap-worker-political-donations-through-
charities.html. (Attachment C.)

II. Violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act

The Federal Election Campaign Act (“the Act”) prohibits a corporation from making
contributions to federal candidates, parties and political committees that make campaign
donations. The Act excludes from the definition of "contribution” “the establishment,
administration, and solicitation of contributions to a separate segregated fund to be utilized for
political purposes” by a corporation. 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441b(b)(2)(C). Although a
corporation may use its general treasury monies to pay the expenses of establishing and
administering such a fund and soliciting contributions to the fund, the regulations also provide
that a corporation may not use this process "as a means of exchanging treasury monies for
voluntary contributions,”" 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(b), including by paying “a contributor ... for his or
her contribution through a bonus, expense account, or other form of direct or indirect
compensation.” 11 C.F.R. § 114.5(b)(1).

Wal-Mart’s charitable match program for Wal-Mart PAC violates these provisions. The
combination of a 2-for-1 matching amount, the denial of all contributor choice as to the benefited
charity, and the self-interested selection as that single charity of Wal-Mart’s own, controlled
charity, which provides benefits only to Wal-Mart’s own employees—who upon information and
belief include matched contributors to Wal-Mart PAC—crosses the line under the Act. The
Commission has never advised that any of these features complies with the Act and, taken
together, they warrant the conclusion that Wal-Mart’s donations to WMACNF are not ordinary
solicitation costs, that Wal-Mart is trading general-treasury funds for contributions in such
disproportionate amounts as to unduly influence contributors, and employees are unduly
influenced into contributing to Wal-Mart PAC.

Although the Commission’s regulations are silent regarding the lawfulness of a
connected organization’s charitable matching program triggered by contributions to its SSF, the
Commission since 1986 has issued twelve advisory opinions that have concluded that certain
such programs are lawful, on the view that the matching donations are solicitation costs of the
connected organization, the contributing employee receives no financial, tax or tangible benefit,
and the corporation, under applicable Internal Revenue Service rules, cannot deduct its donation
from its income for federal income tax purposes. However, the Commission has reached these
conclusions only with respect to charitable matching programs that were structured within certain

parameters.



In ten of these advisory opinion proceedings, the Commission considered a program
under which the corporation offered a 1-for-1 matching donation to any charity of the
employee’s choice. See Advisory Opinions (“A0”) 2003-39, 2003-33, 2003-4, 1994-7, 1994-3,
1990-6, 1989-9, 1989-7, 1988-48, 1986-44. In two other proceedings the Commission
considered charitable matching programs where the employee’s choice of a benefiting charity
was somewhat restricted: in AO 1994-6 (where only a 1-to-4 match was offered), the corporation
offered a choice of four charities with a default designated charity where the employee made no
selection; and, in AO 1987-18 (a 1-for-1 match, in either cash or commodities, to be made within
two years of the triggering contribution), the corporation offered employees a choice of five to
ten charities.

Even so, the Commission has often only barely approved the charitable matching
program presented to it; in at least four proceedings two Commissioners dissented, on the view
that all such charitable match programs unlawfully entail an exchange of corporate treasury
funds for voluntary contributions and a form of indirect compensation for the contributor’s
contribution. See AO 1994-7 (dissenting opinion by Commissioners McDonald and Thomas),
AO 1994-6 (same), AO 1994-3 (same), AO 1989-7 (same, dissenting). See also AO 1990-6
(same Commissioners concurring only on federal preemption grounds).

Four years ago, the most recent instance of the Commission’s consideration of such a
program, the Commission for the first time reviewed a charitable match program that featured a
greater than 1-for-1 monetary match: a corporation sought advice about its plan to undertake a
1%-for-1 match for employee contributions up to $1,000 to its SSF, and a 2-for-1 match for
greater contributions, with employees given full range to choose the recipient charities (with the
exception that religious organizations were ineligible). See Draft AO 2009-3 (April 9, 2009);
AO 2009-3, Request for Advisory Opinion by IntercontinentalExchange, Inc. (February 20,
2009). The Commission deadlocked on whether or not to advise that the proposed program was
lawful, with the three Commissioners who concluded that it was not variously explaining that
any charitable donation that exceeds the amount of the employee’s contribution to the SSF
qualitatively changes the nature and incentives of the program, undercuts the voluntariness of the
contribution, and confers a financial benefit on the employee. See Audiotape of Commission
Open Meeting of April 21, 2009 (remarks by Chairman Walther and Commissioners Weintraub

and Bauerly).

The Wal-Mart charitable match program ratio is even more skewed than that considered
in AO 2009-03 because it provides a full 2-for-1 match for any amount of an employee’s
contribution to Wal-Mart PAC. This distinction alone from the charitable-match AOs over the
years makes the Wal-Mart program materially different from them and in violation of the Act. A
200% charitable payment level cannot be classified as a mere “solicitation” cost that is exempt
from treatment as a prohibited contribution. Because the level exceeds the employee’s PAC
contribution itself, it provides a powerful financial incentive — in the form of indirect
compensation — to an employee, for two reasons. First, the employee can leverage his or her
own contribution to the SSF into a substantially larger charitable donation that enables the
employee to effectuate that donation more cheaply than if the employee donated to the charity



directly. That is, an employee who ordinarily would donate $50 a year to a favorite charity has
no financial incentive to contribute $50 to the employer’s SSF instead, because the employer will
donate only that same amount to the charity. But where the employer will donate more than that
$50 contribution amount — in Wal-Mart’s program, twice as much — this calculus shifts
completely. Second, because, upon information and belief, the contributing employee himself is
eligible to receive WMACNEF’s payments, Wal-Mart is providing a direct, though potential,
financial benefit to the employee. These features make the Wal-Mart program unlike any other
charitable matching program the Commission has ever considered.

The other unique feature of the Wal-Mart charitable matching program is also
independently sufficient to constitute a violation of the Act: Wal-Mart’s restriction of the
charitable choice to a single recipient — contrary to all of the charitable matching programs that
the Commission has ever considered — that is its own controlled charity bearing its own name
and whose beneficiaries are its own employees “in need.” Strictly limiting the beneficiary of the
charitable donations to Wal-Mart’s own charity, and eliminating any element of choice by the
donor, is both self-serving by the company and runs contrary to the standards of charitable
matching programs authorized by all previous FEC advisory opinions.

We do not question that many Wal-Mart employees are in financial need and deserving
of financial support, and the Commission is not the public authority whose province it is to
address Wal-Mart’s compliance with laws and norms concerning wages and benefits. But what
is clear is that WMACNF is a charity that is completely controlled and financed by Wal-Mart
itself, and — with all of the benefits afforded by § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code — that
enables Wal-Mart to supplement the wages it does pay to selected employees with additional
compensation in lieu of paying them higher wages and benefits.

Moreover, all of these features — the 2-for-1 match, the restriction to WMACNF, and,
upon information and belief, the potential personal benefit from the matching donations to
WMACNF — in combination exert improper coercive pressure on employees in Wal-Mart’s
restricted class to contribute to Wal-Mart PAC. Wal-Mart — whose profit for its fiscal year
ending January 31, 2013 (the fiscal year matching WMACNEF’s financial statements discussed
above) was $17 billion — could just as easily finance WMACNF by directly donating without any
external trigger the amounts that it ostensibly donates as a result of employee contributions to
Wal-Mart PAC. WalMart’s “matched” donations to WMACNF reflect what Wal-Mart and its
related foundations substantially do anyway. But, due to § 441b(a) of the Act, Wal-Mart PAC is
the only Wal-Mart-controlled account that Wal-Mart is barred from financing with its own
general-treasury funds and those of the related Wal-Mart Foundation and Walton Family
Foundation. So, Wal-Mart instead has devised a system that recirculates its general-treasury
monies among its other accounts and pressures its restricted class to contribute to Wal-Mart PAC
with a 200% matching donation to its own controlled charity that may directly benefit those very

same contributors.

On the basis of the facts and documents we present, we urge the Commission to find
reason to believe that Wal-Mart has and continues to violate 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. §
114.5(b), conduct an appropriate investigation, and take meaningful measures to remedy these

violations.



Respectfully submitted,

Public Citizen

Craig Holman, Ph.D.
Government Affairs Lobbyist
215 Pennsylvania Avenue SE
Washington, D.C. 20001

Common Cause

Stephen Spaulding
Policy Counsel

1133 19™ Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20009

Organization United for Respect at Walmart
Evelin Cruz

Cynthia Murray

Board Members

P.O. Box 66536

Washington, D.C. 20036



VERIFICATION

The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the
attached Complaint are, upon their information and beliefs, true.

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1001.
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VERIFICATION

The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the
attached Complaint are, upon their information and beliefs, true.

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1001.

For Complainant:

Stepghf:;paulding 66
Policy Counsel

Common Cause

1133 19th St NW

9th Floor

Washington, DC 20009
202-736-5781
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This__10“__ day of September, 2014
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The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the
attached Complaint are, upon their information and beliefs, true.

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1001.

For Complainant:

)
(&~

Evelin Cruz

Board Member

Organization United for Respect at Walmart
P.0. Box 66536

Washington, DC 20036-6536

(202) 223-3111

Sworn w subscribed before me
This

day of September, 2014

tary Public Janet M. Phetteplace
Notary Public District of Columbia
My Commission Expires September 30, 2015



VERIFICATION

The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the
attached Complaint are, upon their information and beliefs, true.

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1001.

For Complainant:

Wi I

ynthia Murray
Board Member
Organization United for Respect at Walmart
P.0. Box 66536
Washington, DC 20036-6536
(202) 223-3111

Sworn and subscribed before me
This day of September, 2014
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Janet M. Phetteplace
Notafy Public District of Columbia
My Gommission Expires September 30, 2015
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WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL

Fi 12) NEED FUND 71-0858484 Page2
{ Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Chieck if Schedue O centalng a esponse 1o any question In ih& Part [l . T

1 Brisfly Sescribe the organizabion's mission:
TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO WAL-MART ASSOCIATES WHEN_ THEY ARE

EXPERIENCING EXTREME FINANCIAL HARDSHIP

2 Did the arganization undertake any sgnillcant program servicey during tha year which were not listed en

the prior Farm 880 o 990ELT ... ST A —_ . C(5 4
It “es,* describe thess new ganices cn Schsdulb D _
34 Did tha organization cease conducting, o inake significant chanpes | n how rtmmtlcas any prﬁgmm nn';ms?“_‘_._w_d_.__;ﬂ Cves e

It *Yez,* deseribe these changes an Schadula O,
4 Descrive the orgminﬂm‘s program senvicn accompliztments for each of It theea fargest program senvices, a8 measured by expanses.
Beaclion 501(:}(3} ari ﬁm{cu-:} ugantmsmsmmquhd to rapart lhe ameal of grants and allocatians o athers, tha tols expanses, and

da [t HEmnus L3.§§ '.Zi'?. irnluiivg gronie ol § J_,;.BQLZQZ,)hms , )
D I} TARY SUPPORT TO .&SSOCI&TES OR THEIR DEP -
m;g}; OF 'ma:a CONTROL, INCLUDING NATURAL DISASTERS.
;
dh foom ____ )(ppsniaas . mwv-’rmds ) (s )
1
7
4g {msax ?[E, $ lwrg.mms ’[F H ]
|
§d  Other program samlces (Cescribe 1 Schedule O |
(o s ntluaing gams ol § b inesangs s )
4o Total program servica expenses B 13,837,747 .
Form B0 (2012}

e
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WAL-MART ASSOCTIATES IN CRITICAL

Foem 990 (2012) FUND 71-0858484 Pl
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
! Yoo | No
1 1¢ iha oganizatlen deacribad in section S07{c[3) o 4347{nH1) (other than a privats foundatien)?
If Yes, "complate Schedula A 1 | X
2 |3 iho organistioe mquirsd to complate cmd:.ds-a Scnedu(e a( ,wvirburws? = A % e B0 B S
& . D the orgarizatlon ergaga in diract or FErest poltical campain activBles on !.eMll ul of h eppaeilm to cmdldasns ﬁ;ir
public office? # "Yps, * complete Sphedute O, Pad ! T T s T 3
4 Beclon SOYcK3} organizstions, Dl the wiganization anpage n lubbyhg mtrvm&: of have 3 section 501 mi alectian hﬁﬂaﬂ
during the tax year? if "Yes, complele Schedule C, Part i e aad e ol n'g X
5 I3 ths opankzatian a secticn S0He) ), S0Uc)E). or 501 [c][Ei} on;nnluthn that recaives mm‘barshlp dues umammts.
girnilar amounts &3 calned ) Rvenue Procedure BB-197 1 "Yes, " complate Sehedie C, Part | Rorhl &) X
8 Did tha arganization malntan gny doangr adyized funds or any sinilar funds or accounts for v.hieheﬁonnrs hwnh- :fghi 'ru
provide advics on the datribution or Investment of amourdts In sueh funds ar ascoune? If *Ves, * complste Schadida 0, Part! | @ X
7 Did the arganizalion racalve or hold a conservaticn easemant, hclrdlrm aasaments (o [resarve opon Spact,
the anvirenment, historlc land areas, ar historo structires? I *Yes,* wnmhte Schedule O, Part ), 2p X
8  Did the erganizatian maintain collactions of works of as, historical brassuras, or other skmilar sasms? tr "Fhs mmg
‘ Bohedite 0, Part lIf I T — L8 X
8 Did the eegenlzation report sn amount n Part x tim 21 mr mrow arous!ndla! accoum Isahlmr sarvs as a cuvbndlm Ior
-amounts not listad In Part X: or provide credit colnssaling, debt managomsm, cradil repalr, or dabt negnlislﬁnn saﬂcae?
If *Yes,* complata Schedula B, Pert iV i T ) X
10 D the omganlzation, drecty or through 2 mlmd nrgantzalbn nald aistsltin Lemporarily rea‘trlc!ed mmm, purmmml .
endowments, or quask endowments? f "Yes, * compiete Schedale D BPart V' e 10 p.§
41 IFtha arganization's answer to any of the falowing questions lg ‘Yss. than cmnphts schu&h 0, Pm\ﬂ W, \ﬂil. ﬂ{, nrx
83 agpicable. i
a Dl tha organization ropeet =n amount Yo tand, bulldings, Maqwmmt In Pard X, lina 307 I "Yer,* completa Schedule 0,
AR N SOl < 91T E e ERCUA R s WA P e e e fadal X
b Did the umnmm rapart an amount for investments - other sacuritias in Part X, na 12 that Is 5% or more ufnsmml '
assals reported in Part 3, Ine 167 ¥ *Yes," complete Schedula O, Partbt | RSN e - X
¢ Did the arganizatian report an ameunt for Irvastments - program related mF‘nﬂ X Irm 13 thatia 536 or more of hntota}
assats reperted in Part X, line 167  *¥es,* complote Schedule &, Part Vi IR I 5L X
d Tid the erpentzatlen report an ameunt for other assats n Part X, lirva 15 thax is 5% ¢ moea of e tolel aesets mponad ln
Pan X, 18187 If “Yes," complete Scheduls D, Part X | IEUT {414 X
o Did the erganization repart an amount for othar | Iﬁbﬁﬂes h Pm X. lna 267 If Yes," m!ete Gchadla O, Part X | 11e A
{ Dic the organization's separats or consolidated financisl statemants for the tax year incAuds a footnote that addresses '
the crgsrizatian's labIRY for ungertain tax positiane under FIN 48 {ASC 74007 If *Yes, * camplsts Seheduls O, Part X0 | st | X
124 [id the crganization obiain eaperate, independent sudited finsncial atataments for tha tax yoar? If "Yes," compiate
Schedula D, Parts Xland XU i, 120 ) X |
B Was the orgarization nelded mcmohdaiod. mpmm suditeu ﬁnsmlal s.!a'samenls furthn !w{ yonr?
If *¥os, * and if the erganization saswered No™ fa line 728, then cnm,uuemg Schedie D, Parts X and Xil is optional |42k X
13 |stha organizabion a schook described in saction 170M)(1)(AI0NT If “Yes, " complote Schedule E 123 X
145 Did tha arganization maintain i office, smployess, or sgents cutsids of the United States? NGt L X
b Did the oroanizatian have spgregata mvenues or expenses of more than 510,000 from qrsmnﬂ}dng. &mﬂrﬂﬂng. bushaan.
Imvestment, snd propram sarvice activaies oulside the United States, or apgregata forsign Invesiments valued at $100,000
ar moa? (f *Yas," complele Schadula F, Perts | and IV R Ny i e 3B X
45  Did the orgenization report on Part (X, column {4), line 3. more lhan -SE: EIEH:I ul grants o assamnco toany on;anlmim
or eniity locatad aulsids tha Unhted States? If *Yas, " compota Schedula F, Parts If and I . 15 X
16 Did the organizailon repoet an Parl X, ealurn (4], ling 3, meee than $5,000 of aggregate grsnta of esslstsncn lu indivldual‘
saated oulsds e Unten Statas? I "Yas,* comeiste Schadus £, Parts W and V. TR e 16 X
47  [xd the organization repod a kotel of more than $15,000 o expenass lor profassiana #mmismg ser'm:ex & Part I)..
colierm &), lines § and 11e? [l *Ye5 = complete Schedws 3, Part! | — 17 x
18 D the organizatan repor more that 515,000 total o fundralsing euuﬂ& grass TN am:l c:mtr’aﬁmns mFm W! Ilms
1 and Ba? i “Yes,' complatn Schedue G, Patll | gL X
99 Dkt organization regart mora than 315,008 of gn:nsr ru:-:x'nn rmm parning acthigles on Part '.’ll! }irw ga? af 're T
vomplers Senedule G, Fart i) P TN ST SO S OB X
20a DIg the organizasien opevate ane o sHore ha*prw I‘.icu”tias? ¥ "fa:, y ::ampmm ‘v‘cm:dmi- " B | A0 P
b I “¥as” to live 20, did the croanization attach & copy of s ucsted financial statemenits 1o this return? Al e palz]
Fern 890 (2012)
Tamin

17-10-6



onm 580 207
Part IV

WAL*—MART ABSOCTATES IN CRITICAL

Checklist of Requuad " adules (coathued)

71-0858484  Paed

21
22

23

2}83

¥es

No

|
Dt the teganizetion rapart e than $5,000 of grants and other sssistance 1o amy gowemment or cepanization In e
Unitad States on Part (X, cohere 43, line 1% f “Yez,* complede Schedula &, Pars land i i s

21

Did the organzalknn report meda than 55,000 of grants aad sAber a°s!3tan¢e o ndhvideald In tha Unhsd Bmss an Paﬂ i)(
coluim {8, lina 27 ¥ “Ya3,* complere Schedds f, Partx fand it e N AL i N
Bid the coganzabion easwed ™doa* to Part VI, Section A, ne 3, 4, mi:ﬂ:nut mmpwsaﬂm af me nrganizwm scurmm

and former nHikers, directars, truziees, bay smplopaes, ard Nnhm,‘r-.mmmtcd nmpley_q_a;? I Yes " compiele

Ll the bfmnh:ﬁtbn hw& a tmc-etxm b-ond i534IB with AN umﬁamg prim:ipsi amoum of mere mar: 311:0 00{1 m cﬁi}w
Fast day of W@ yaar, that was issued aftar Dussrnber 31, 20027 ¥ *Yea,” answer lives 24b thraugh 24d and compi=he

[_M

s;flﬂdﬂ.rlx I "Me®, ”ro ing 24 AR m— el DA Al okl A

b Did tha argantzation irvest eny pmmdsof laxwmpt bmr.fs beyend & tmnrw parled -amsmlm? =MOn S

28

iaf any of thesa parsons? If *Ves,* compiete Scheduls L, Part il ' L

-3

g

31

Frayied

Did the organlzation maintain an eseraw account othar than a rafunding escrow at any time during the raar 10 dul‘aasa

any lev-axampt bonds? s i i
e the orpanization act as an “on behait of* lswarfor bwsmdm at any time during lhnmr? VAN R
Sectian muaua} and 501lci4) erganizations. Old tha organmbﬁ engRge in an axcess banalit !ramacﬂnn wlm*a
diaqualified parson.duing tha year?. if *Yes,* complats Schedule L, p"ar! ! RS s

Is tha eeganization ewars that it anpaged in an excass beneflt transaction with o cisquaifiad person D'm myw. and
that the transaction has not bean reparted on any of the wgml:zslim & prior Forms 990 or 09DEZ? W Yes,® compiele

=

Was & loan to or by a curen orinrrnar cfﬁcsr. dlrmnr, brustes, m emplcwee. hlghuatmmpmnd vmpiogrne ofd‘lsqunllﬂad
parsan oulstandleg a8 of the end of the organizalion's tax year? if *Yes,* ‘compiete Schectle L Pt
DId the prgantzation provide s grent or other assistanca 1o e officer, director, trustes, mywﬂsﬂ‘ alhntmllal

coniricutor or ampleyea theresd, a grant selsction committos mumbar. o2 to & 35% controlea antity or family membar

28

k2

Was the organizetion a party to a business trarsaction with maaﬂhﬂuﬂwﬁg puﬂn {see smm L PartN

Instructions Tor applicable fling thrasholds, condflions, and. empﬂfu’ls}:

A cument or formar elficer, director, Yrustes, or key emplayse? If *Yas,” complata Srhedite L, PARIV ... it
A Taeily mambar of a current or [armer officer, cirector, Tisted, or kay amployea? It “Yes,* complote Schedule L, Part iV
An endity of which 8 current ar farmer elficer, divector, nistes, o Réy employes (or a lamily rrml'nb-etmmoﬂ was an uﬂ‘mr.
diracior, trustee, of direct or Indiract ownar? If Yes, " camplate & vty B IV L e L it
Did the organization receive mare than $25,000 in nea-cash em:fhuihns? If Yes,™ cumpleiesdredzﬂam A s
Dit the organization receie contributhons of &, histodeal tramaﬂ or cthee snilar assobs, or qualied cumrunﬂm

centibiubisas? If "Yes, * complete Schedule M L S Sivedk) chemnb e ey

g

0id tha arganizatica liquidate, tarminate, or dlssahla ahd csa:sa ommﬁnns?
if *Yeos, " Complate Sthsdits NPT | . i e S

Did the organization sell, axchangs, disposs of, or !mnsler mars 1han 25% of its net asesta?if *Yas,* t.'ornuhinr

i tha cr{}miznﬁaﬂ own 1m 01 an en.ity dlsrug;rded as sapmtn rmm 9hs ccqnnlxaﬁnn undiar Ruglla&lms

sectians 301.7701-2 snd 301770137 If "Ves, " complela Sz:mdm'aﬁ' Parr | e

Was the crganizatian relatad to any tax-sxampt or taxebie eatity? u' Yes,* mmpleta Schedule §/, Part J\f lf! mv ami

Patiitnet .. =

Did the organization hmo s Gmtrufsd iant\':y wnhm 1hu rnea.f'mg ﬂffﬁﬁhﬁan 512{5}[“ 3?7' AT e T ol

It “fea* 1o ing A58, dki the arpanlzatlon racelve any payrarnt fmrn of angage i any trensacticn wah a cumrnm enthy

withdrithe mamning of seatian 512{bj{13)7 ¥ *Yes, * complete Scﬂedufsﬁ' Part V. fire 2 —— .

Sentlan BO0¥cy 3} erganizations, Did he oxjanzstion make amy nznvfnr* 1 & mempt nmharmbh mla:rxf wganlzakbm?

If “Yes,* eampiete Sctiedute B, Part Vo ke 2

Ol tha organization canduct more than 5% of as amwrtms mrm;;h an antrnr mat m:rt a mhted orgamz&ﬂon

and that I freated ag a paringrship for tedacal inRcome tax punmsq.,; if *ves, " complkete Schede A, Pad W .

Did the croanization complete Schndiza O and previge ayplanations i Schsdute O for Part VI, Ines 11 and 137

MNota, Al Farm BE0 llars ars raquired 1o cosrgdele Bahedule O .l it e e

T R T R TR TSt PP TP TS

g |3 3!%‘ |§|§

8

|><>c><p<.w.=-¢>-=>4

X

Sl 8

1 g_

]

V212
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l

WAL-MART ASSOUTATES IN CRIPICATL :

Form 890 [2012) NEED FUND 71-0858484  PogeS
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Caack If Schedide O contalns a responsa ta sry guestion in this Part Y 2 - 1
' YoE | No
s Enterihe sumber reported in Box § of Form 1026, Enter {0- i nea applicable 1 Ry i ] ’
b Enter the pueiber of Forms 'W-2G Insleded Ip ine 1a. Entar -0 I not spplicabls | T il )
e Did the orgenization compty with backup withhoiding rules for repartable oay memts to vendars wd raporiable geming
(gambling) winnings 1o prize winners? s o) |
2a Eniter the numberof employees rwﬂﬂed on Form W3, Trarutmmai ol Wage and Tax smemmm. L
fitad for the calander year ending with or within the year cavered by thisretuen 2a D
b I atleast ona ls mpoeied on fne 23, did the organization file all required federal arnplwmml tax rutumz‘? TR SRR 12 |
Note. I8 ths sum of llhas 1a and 2a [z graster than 259, you may be requiad o o-fe {ses Insbustions)
3a Oid the ergentzatien have upralated tusiness prass eama of $1,000 e« more during the paar? PR s - o X
b 1F"Yes," hies it e a Farm BE0T fof this yaar? If *No, * providean e.ip}marbn nSchadold Q. ook L e
43 At sy tima during the galendar year, did the argantzation hevs an lmsresth oa n[mahnoratharﬂhum o'rar.
fiancial aczalnt In a foralgn contry (such a5 & bank acoount, secq.dhu asount, o other Fresclal sceount)? || PR . | X
b I *Yes," enter tha neme of tha forelgn cauntny: B
Ses Instructions tor Ming requiremants for Foem TD F 80-22.1, Aepart arFmim Bank and Fnancial Accodnts, d
52 Was the organization & porty 1o a prohibited tax shelter transactianjat any fite duing the tax yaar? 56 i 5a X
b Did any taxbbin party notlly the organization that it wes or s a pww A prohiied fax sheler Iransaclion? . oo (8D .o
¢ If *Yes," to fine 5a or 5b, did the orpanization fa Form BRSET? | D e $a
&a Doezthe srgenlzation have annual gross recepte that ase nommallygrastar than $100, UDD and did tha orgnnlznﬂm sda?l
any contributions that ware not tax tedudlible as chaMabis contrioutions? . |6 X
b |f"Yes,” ditf the arganteation Inchde with svery salicitatlon an sxpr?na stalarmeant that such m:mm nrgﬁw
ware nol tax daguctible? .. RGN R v s s D
7 Organizations thal may receive deductible mﬂb‘imﬂnus a.mdu sanon 170‘{6}* ' f
Dl the orgasization recsfve a paymenl In kesess of ST5 made partly 25 a contribution and parSy for goods and sevices penvided b fhe payar? | 7a | X
b If *Yes," did the arganization notlfy the donor of tha vakee of the goods or sevices provided? | . i)
¢ Did the organization =ell, exchangs, or otherwiss dispose of !am::lhlr parsonal property foc which it whas mqtﬁaﬂ
tofle Form B2B27 s e e e AT G Pt (T -1 X
o 1 *Yee indlcem:hnnumhawaam&?ez ﬁleddurhgthsyeer Rociriche s At o OB e ] 7d I 2 -
@ Didtha nrganiza.!]un facaiva sy unds, diractly or Isdiractly, 1o pay[pramums ona pm‘scnnl Banefit seniract? | Te
1 Did the organization, durlng the year, pey pramhuns, dirclly or indkectly, on a personal benedit contract? eaoade g
‘g Ilhe erganization received a contribution of quaidied Inteteciusl péaperty, did tha organization fle Form 8889 as mqwﬁ? 79
h i the organization received a contritition of cars, boats, airplmus,rwmhur vehiches, di the arganization fils a Ferm 109857 | 70
8 Sponsoring orgenlmiloas matnlainleg donor advisad funds aad sacllen B0%{0){3} suppurliag orpanizalions. Did 1he supporting e 3.
orgeatzation, or 8 donne aduissd furd mainlsned by 4 sporsoring organization, have excess business hollngs al any Ums corfng thepear? | 8
g Sponsoring organizations malntaining donor advised funds. | 5
a Did the cegenization make any taxanss distibutions undar saction 45687 o s 1088
b Did tho crganizabion make a distdbution to a danar, danoe adﬁsﬂr.;ﬂf PBIBLOT POMNOAT. | i i neirioprsi ey |
10 Saction S0Hcl7) organlzations. Enten
o Initation fars mod capital centributions Inctuded on Part VI lina 12 PP [
b Gross recalpts, included on Form 990, Pant Will, ine 12, for public use of cub feclitlas . | 10b
11 Sectlon 501(c) 12} organizations. Entar; |
a Gmss ineeme bom mebers of shascholders o A ] bl
b Gress ineome Yo other sourses Do nat nat Sfamlsduser poa}d e agalmt '
mm2unts dus o recebaad fom tham.) | b
125 Sestion 49478} 1) nun-exempt charitabla trsts. 13 o e:mgamziu;m mlm Faern B2 in liew of Form 10417 | 128
b If *fes,* pntor thw ammad of bax<xermet Interest racessad crau:ru:ud durnd the Yo L. | 12h 1
12 Soction 5D1(c)[29) qualified nonprafit health Insuranse isters.
a |z the organization licensed 1o maums quaitiied healtn gtars in more than one gtate? | e | 198
Mote. Soa e Insimusticas for additlenal niteanation the argarszation st report oo S::hadula O
b Enker the anaunt of rasenves the argarszaton is reaquirad 10 mamqln oy 1hi stetes Invhizh the
argenizetion is licensed to ksue gualfied health plans | .. i 30D
o Erter 1he BMOUMS OF reSarvES A NG | e e e e e 136 |
14a Cid the arganigatiza pacalve any payrnrm:t; far rudm:r 1mur‘lg services dLWIQ fh&‘lﬂx YBB!"? PP s .. - X
b Il "Yes," has i Yied 3 Form 720 to remart thaue paymants? If "N, mmq’e an euplasatian in Schedmb 0 Lo e | TN
fForm 980 (2012}

jaar

13-16-12



WAL-MART ASSOCTIATES IN CRITICAL
Fanm $80 2012) NEED FUND T1-0858484 paps6
[ Part Vi | Governance, Managamant, and Diselosure Fw‘cach *Yos* respanss in Ings 2 throwgh 76 befow, md for a "Ma® respanse
o fne 8a, &b, or TOb be'ow, dascabe the gipimsiancas, PrOCesses, or changes fn Schadks B, Jes s lesiions.

Chnech i Seneguls O contalng 8 rﬁaggmg 10 a0y guastion i 1r1|s Part V| i
Section A, Gammhg Body and Management

1 ¥ss | No
1a Enter the number of votng members of the gaveming tody at the end of thetexyear ... | 18 7 1
14 thers are material diftsrences Invaling rights ameng mamiosrs of the goveming bedy, or if the geraming
“ boty dekgated broad sulherity 1o an exsculive commities or similae commiznize, mipkaln in Bchedule O, :
b Enter the nuimbier of vatiag meaars Includad In fne 18, abova, who e Indapendant ..., i) 2 '
2 Did any officer, diractor, tnistes, or Koy omptayes have 3 family mia&hnship or o business relatianship with arr;r other '
offiter; dirdclor, truates, BrBY SMPIGYOBT | . ikt enms soaseimrs b it et b ety e 2
3 Did the arganization delegate contral over management duties customarly parfarmed n;r arunder the dfm:l supawrslon
of oificers, diractors, or trusteas, or kay smployees 10 8 management campany of other parson? 3
4 Did the erganization make any significent changes to its goveming ants sinca the prior Ferm seo was ﬂnd? Crrioaetl W
Oid tha arganization bacome awara durng tha yesr of a sigrficent divarsion of the organiation's sseets? . | 8
&  Did'the arganizalion have mambess or stockbolders? ; Ml i
78 Did the ergenization haye members, almhholdsrs. of gthwr pewuﬂ1 who higd the pawvrm qlru:t ar uppnint ane of
more membars of the govaming body? e, |78
TH
| Ba |
| Bb
B

L

b A any govemance deciziona of the umanlzmlm msswsd wwrsijmt o apprauil hy] nmnbm, slmldmlﬂus, nr
parsans othar than the goverting body? i AT oo NS I b
8 Did the organizatisn contamperanspssly docursesi e meebings el o wriien aciones undertaken during B year by the n:aauwlnu-
it TMQWMMM:I‘? O OO e S T P L €17 LTRSS Sy e e’y
b'EamammmmmMnmymmmbahmmmommnghodﬂ . -
8 s thmtmy officar, du'nclnr. tustea, or kay aruplwos istad in Partﬂi'll. Snulinm.i, who cannat be reached anhe

Section B. Poﬁcleanm Sectian 8 requests infarmation abou! pafiies not requnirad by the Intamal Revenue Cude.)

X
A ¥as | No
108 Did ti organization have acal chepters, branches, o aflikates? | TP | 105 X
b If *¥aa,* did the crganization hive witlen poities and procedures gmnﬂnu the mmma suchchamm amﬁm
and branches 1o ansurs their openatians ae conalstent with the orpanization's exampt pupeses? . . o | 100
11a Has the orgenization provided o complate copy of this Form 950 ta alf mermbers of ita goverming bedy befora fiing I.'he form? {142 X
b Describe in Sohedule O the praceas, If aivy, usad by the argantzation to revigw this Fere 950 = I
12a Did the erganizatian have g witten gonfiot of inenst salicy? if ‘Nb. gotodne s e |Li2m X
b Weee oHkurs, directous, or ruslees, and Ky smployess required 1n daplocs annualy Inlerasts mal could um fles to eanficls? L]
o D the organtzation raguiary and consistently monitar and enforca comgliance whh the policy? If *Yes, " deschbie '
in Sehedina © how this wes done ... .. LA T, T e e A T S e | 128
1% Dixi dha penanization hava & written m,!ln’:dawmwlt:ﬂ RS e et e et reee e | S L
W Did the cegarkzation hawe 3 viritten dasieram retantion and ds:sizuwliw polr'y? R X
18 Dl the prosess for drtermining compensation af the fellowing persona Include a mvisw awinpprtmﬂby Incéepmcfm\
RBrsons, comparabiity data, and cortamporansous Abstantaton of the deliberation and decislon?
a The grganization's CEO, Exacuthve Dirsotes, or t0p mmamﬂnwﬂm e T S e TS T e PSR X
b Other oficers. or ey amployees of \he organization . i vt 14 5 N L (0 ) X
If *¥es® to ne 15a or 15b, desonbe tha prosess in Schedule O tSE& hﬁbw‘ﬂf-"‘ﬁ] 5
18a Ok the organization Fvest B, Contdbite &p5ets 1o, or partizipals nj a jout venture o sivlar arengament with o !
taxabia enlity dumngtha yoar? et ranieeen TR e rvrs, | 1Bm &
B I "ras,” did the cpenlzaticn Inkow a wnﬁnn pmﬁsy af procwm raquﬂrrg th«a nrgmzatmn 5o} walwtt ﬂs parﬂclpntion = . .
i ek wentum srangesTans under spplicatis federal tax lew, and 1eka steps to safeguard the arganization’s )
oxompt status with respect 1o such amangemes? . e u o

Section C. Disclosure ' .
17 st the states with which & copy of s Fam 850 is required 1o be filad AL AKX ,AZ ,AR,CA,CO DC,GA, ID, IN, LA, MD

18 Sactico 8104 resuiras an orgaraation 1o maka its Forers 1023 for j o2 A appdcablel, BEG, and 39D-T 15action 5G71[ck3)s only) availsbile
Tor publc Inspaction. Ingicals how you made thass evallabie, Check a4 that apply,
L_—_] Own wehega I___] snoihers wegshe Upcntmqussl D mer fexplaln i Sotechue O

19 Describe in Schedus O whether {end if 5o, howt, the arganizatico pﬂa s goveming documents, zanflict of mvessst poliey, and nancial
sratemenis avallable 1o the cublic durg the tax yess,

20 Stete ihe nemrs, physical address, and 1ephonies number of tha pw-m who poszaszas ihe books and records of the groganizatian; i
BRIAN PICKXETT - 478-204-8370

WEOL’ SW 8TH ST., BENTONVILLE, AR 72718
i SEE SCHBDULE ¢ FOR FULL LIST OF STATRES Formn 990 (2012}
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WAL~-MART ASSQCIATES IN CRITICAL
Form 980 (2012} NEED FUND 71-0858484 Pagel
|Part Vii| Compensation of Officers, Diractors, Truslces,IKey Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors i
Cheek it Seheduls O contalns & rasponse te any question o this Panvil I

Section A Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, snd Highest Gmngnsmd Emm_
1o Complzse s tabin for al persans raquked to bz listed. Repert compenstien lof the ealinslar year ending wilh or wilhin the arganiedfion's 1 yes.

®» List al of tha organization's current officars, directors, trustaes [whathar Individksals or organizabions), ragacdiess of amount of cnmpm:atlnn
Enter 0 in selumns (D), 48, and {F) If no compensedion wiss paid.

® Liat all of the organzation's current key enpiogass, If any. Sea Imtruuﬂms fioe dafinition of “key amployes,

® List the organization’s fiee surrant highes| contpensated employess (other than an officer, direcas, busdes, of key employee) who recelved rwwWa
compensation (Box § of Form W-2 andor Bex 7 of Farm 1099-MAISC) of more tan $100,000 fram e eeganization and any riaked orgasizations.

‘® Liet all of the orpanization's former officers. Key empioyess, end highest compensated employeas who rocalve maes. 1han $100,000 of
reportabla cormpansation from (he organization ard any related Grganizations.

# List all of the arpanization's former directors ar trusiees thes reasived, in the aapatily 8s a fermar direcior or frustee of the crganization,
mare than §10,000 of resartabile compensstlon from the oroantzation sndlany retsted organizations.

List parsons In the following order: Indiviclual testess ar diactors; Insthutional trustees; affisers; key erglayeas; highest compenssted snployeas;
and termar such parsons,

El Checlk this box # neither tha organizatlon nor any refated organization compensated any Gurent uﬂbe&..ﬂ;r'bctarg or trustes.

-

] (8] Pul{gl,inn (o) {E} (F}
Nama end Tit Avarage g Reportabla Reportabis Estimated
hours per 32.“&2?.“:.‘ Illh;:-lhm:l companBation compensation ‘wnount of
wesk |otowendagesnion from from relted othar
(st oy g ' the organizations | compensation
hourstor | 31 1 arganizetion (W:2/1083MISC) from the
ralated E E . ﬂ (W-2/1009-MISC) organization
arpanizallona : i ' and rolatod
below i é & ¥ organizations
— ling) : g 3 | &
(1) BYLVIA MATHEWS BURNELL Q.00 ' _
TRUSTER X ! 0. %o 0.
{2) ERNON SMITH 0.00 ‘
TRUSTHE X ; 0. 0. 0.
(1) JENNIFER WILTE 0.00 i
TRUSTES x 0. 0. 0.
{4} DEBORAH HRAIA A0
TRUBTEE x 0. g. 0.
{S) YVONNE COOPER 0.00
ZRUSTEE _x_ ﬂ - G % - 0 .
{8) TERNIFER MAY-BAUST __0.00
TROSTEE X 0. 0. 0
{11 RITA SECKINGTON 0,00
TAYSTEE Ll I 0. 0. 0.
e

XA 13-3D-12 i Eommn ga) {201 :-!)
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WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL

Form 980 (2012} NEED FUND 71-0858404 Paged
Part VIl| section A. Officers, Dire Trustees, Koy Employees, and Highest Compensated Employses (continwed)
2] (8 < (o) (E} (F
R ne 08 myaw. Jo rat cmsmmn ore _ Haparteble Rapmnbl& Estimatod
18 PAr | voy, wiksspovmm labathan | compensation compeneaton ampunt of
WoaK. . [ STRNP S SR freen from ralated other
{lstary | B the organtzatians compensation
hours for E argarization 21098 MISC) fram tho
related | = g E (W:2/1080-MISC) organization
organizations| E C|E|E and rofatod
bty 2 g 5 % 23 | arganizations
fns} § B|F ¥k
1
I
i
!
|
|
1h Sub-otal, TR o '" = 0. 0. 0.
6 Tmthmm&mlmxhnmm?anvn.mh B 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines 16 and 16} . ORI IR 0. J . 0,
2 Total number of indlviduals {hclmﬁnu hut vk limited to H’m& Itstad abmra] who recaived mor than mm D00 of repartabla
compensatien from the cegenlzation B {
' Yes | No
3 Did the organiation f21 eny former officer, directar, or trsstee, key employes, or highest compansated emplayes on ' ¢
ling 1a7 f *Yes,* compfete Schedlle J for such ndwidval TR . X
4 Forany individual isted on kne 13, is the sum of reporiable compmwﬁon md clhar mumallm freem the urgamﬁun T
and related organizations grester than $150,0007 If *Yes, " complate Schedule J for such IndWUE! i |24 X
£ [id any persan lstad on Ine Ta recehve o acsnis companaation fram nny unfeluod organization or ndlvidual Foranruicu: 3
rendesad to the orpantzation? If “¥es,* compiate Schegule J for such ol 5 | X

Saction B Independent Contractors

1

Campms thés table for your five heghest compensatad Indupllndnnl centrackess that rzecam e than 510,000 of chmpensation from

he arganizetion, Feport compensation for the calendar year mdin_q with £ within tha organfzation's 1ax yasr, _
[} QBJ Ic)
Wame and busirass eddress NONE Desgription of sarvices Compensallcn
i
2 Tatal numbss of independant contractors induding Hut not livled 1o thase listed above) who recslved mona than
£100,000 of eampunsation from the ersnization B 0
Form 990 (2012

232008
13-18-12



WAL-MART ASSCCIATES ;N CRITICAL

012) NEED FUNL 71-0858484 PagaB
Statement of Rayvenue
Check if Schedula O contains o respanse o any quaction In INis Part VIl o e, 2 (b) [:]
: | iy \ To1al(r':?aenue ﬂn'a:[fod ar Ul‘lrtiﬂbd m Ewum
i axempt lumaBan business secions
| ravesILe ey e Eﬁ_
£2| 1a Fedorated compaigns .. |12 ‘ = e SR
53| b Mombershipaves 1 '
3-5 o Fundraisng events e .
E.Q d Relsted organlzatliens 1d
E‘E e Gavarnment grants (nwnbmiomj 1e . ' ok iy
.9‘; 1 Allother coneibutians, gits, grants, and ! o -
%g simila amounts not cludad above -\ H 18,375 6380, . o ‘;-':-_;'.;;-" I “
8 Meontesh corgiostiem mchided In lnes 1812 8 il el e B A AR A ;4_ S s .
EE b Total. Add linag 164 N E A Tt PO+ O O VS gk Jj
; 28 1 _
A
&
: d
b [}
L= t Al other program service revenua o ;
g Total Add Ires 2a2f ... i
3 Investment ncoma (nciuding dividends, intarest, end A
‘athar eimilar amounts) : . 13,036, 13 03§,
4  Ineome from ummmdm;mempt bwﬂmcuds | g
& RO e i bbb e S o >
[ @Rl | @Personal | . - o < P n, T
6@ Grossrenta i B | i BTN R :
b Lass: rental axponaes Ll . Y > it . .
o Renal Incama or floss) . g P I K Ch
d' Mearental iIncomeor (kss] OV R TP o
7@ Bross smount from sales of | () Securitien | (i) Other + | - _ YIm2 =
pabats other than vesiary - el A i
b Lesa: cost of other basks e == faey | L :
andt sales exparess ; B | s ’ EasF W) ;
¢ Gainorossh ... .2 v -1 '
d Naigainar[loaa} R e R, P
g| Be amssmcumahmwrmgmtﬂm ST o .
= including $ aof ' - ELTA [l e e 89 :
o contributions raparied on kne 15). Sqe _ G e Aot SUESE (X
& PR ENE18 e @ AL e S N
g b Lessidirectexpenses, B P A Wy EERE el ; *
¢ et ihcome or (loes) from bendralsng events o B i N
9 a8 Grozs income frem gaming acllvhies. Soo - e =)
PartV B 3% | e B )
b Lestdwectesponcss b
& ot npom or fss) lramqamng ac’ﬂwtms i P
F0 8 Gross s2kks of inventory, is86 retums ,
BN IOWANERE | e 3 :
b Less; cost of goods sald b : ) i
o Net Income or (loss) frnn]s_g:__a.' uwm:w 2y | =
Miscellargous Reavarls Busingss Coda il i R e
10 :
b
[
d Algtherrevenue S
e Yotgl Addlnes19a3d | i
L4z Total evenue, See instruglions, oo P 11 388 675, 0, 0. 12036,

e Fuess 990 (2012
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71-0858484 raoe10

NEED _FUND
| Part IX | Staternent of Functional Expenses ;

Section 50 ?{:',lfﬂ) and s-otfaj{d} arguinzations must complate sl columes AN other oroanizations must carmplela cakiim n (AL
Chisk i Sshedula O contains a responsn to any queslionin this Past X e R e

Aabadiearaidadeaghai bl

Ll

STRTITSTRprovs

Do pot Include amounts reported an fings b,
7b, 8b, Bb, and 10b of Part VI,

(A)
Tonal expanees

i)
Pregram sanvice
EBHpEnsad

Mmagan;mtmd
__ganersd EEE el

' Fm&msng
HINE0S

v CGeunts and otfer assistance in gouermments and
orgenizations In the Unted States, Sex Past IV, line 21

2 Grants and pther assiianes to indhviduats In

13,837,747,

13,837,747,

tho United Slates. Bae Pad IV, e 22
3 Grants and olbvar assistance to govemments,

orgenlzations; and Individuals cutside 1he

UnRed States. Soa Part 1V, Inos 15 and 18.

g2
E
3
C o
g
§

c«mwmauan af WMMHN.M
trusteas, and key emplaypas

=

-]

Compensation not Incisded above, 10 disquaided
porsans (a5 defined under szclion 4858{)(1)) and
persons described i saclion 4958(cK3)(B)

7 Other salavies snd wages

SO CEI

&  Pension plan acoruals and, nnnldhmions {inclde

section A401(k}and 403(b} employer ponlributions)
8  Otheremployesbenefits | . ...

10 Pamlltues -
11 Feos for sarvicas #han-eﬂwwﬂﬂ‘
Managammt

Aﬁmmﬁng SR

EERENAE. . iineissiimisssiionss
Prodzsslonal furldramy semnu See Fart 1, Ilns 1
investment managemant fees

e ™o o0 o

Othar, (1 Fiag 119 amount exesds 10% of line 26,
columa (A} amount, Iist fine 11gexpenses on Seh 0.)

Adverticing and promotion .
DHiCo GXRANSEE s s

1
13

ol e | —

Intecnation teehnoiogy |
Tralrel i
Peyrments of Em-ml ca antertalnmcﬁt ea-.pensas
for any federal, etate; or locat public otfickils
Cunbarances, comwantiang, and msethgs
kvierest |
Pm)mumstanlrlmm.;
Oapreem!lm depdetian, amfnnmrt.zsban

{ther expenses. Hombzs arpms nnfl m\\erml
aboye, {List misceluntous mcrmm In ling 24e. [ dne
2de amaun| mooaads 6% ol L 25, colupn [.h )

amounl, fisl g 242 axpaness oo Scheduin 0)

14

N

5,’1’453_‘6

T R

18
20
21

YRR R

22
23
29

e

a
b
&
d
2

Al ather expenass

13,837,747,

13,837 747,

25 Total lusstlonal sxpensas. Add lines 1 Shrough 240
26 Joiktgosks, Ceanplely this bee only IF the arganizalion

repueded in cofuen (B} oink costs drom a combingd
educatianal campalge ard lundraising saliciaticn,

Gheps hes B ¥ dclbresinia SO0 98- 2 &5 D28 T2

23013 &l

Fam 990 5 5



WAL-MART ABSOCIATES IN CRITICAL

71-0858484 papatl

02012} NEED FUND
|Partg§ inﬁalance Sheot i

GCheck I Schedule O cantalns & raspanes 1o any question i 1hts Pard X ...

LTLRTRT TP TRTRe P vt I Ee D_

14 @)
Bagnning af year End of yapr
1 Cesh-neainesstbasing 4,248,144, 4 —-436,051.,
2 Savings end femparsry cast investments: | 4,003,332, 2 8,016,368,
3 Pladges and grants reeeivable, et e, 4,770,762.] 3 5,992,845,
4 Acoounts recebable, net A e s e %
8 Loans and other receivables froem cummt and former olﬂwrs diracmrs.
tnatoes, kay ampioyees, snd highast compensated employess. Compiste : A
Part hofSchedula . [
% Loans and pthes rmdvahles Trm'n nﬂ\sr disquamad pe.rsone {u detlrsed undur 3
section 435B{{1)), parsons desoribed i section 4953()(3YB), and cantibutng Sl ‘ _
employers and spenaoring arganizations of section G01ERD) voluntary . g n Nt
amployees’ beneficiery eegentzations (see Instr), Camplste PartB af Schl 8
B | 7 Notes anc i6nne receiable, Nt . i ; E 7
3| 8 Inventorios forsstaaruse . s
8  Prepald axpanses and dnfanndchamn M [T M L Lot N 8
108 Land, buikiings, and equhnmntzmtorwm | T S ;
basis, Compléte Part Vi of Schadule © | 108 : A e :
b Less: scoumulated depreciaton | 10b f 0o
11 Investments - pubkcly traded secunies . s 1
12 Investments - athar securitiea. Sae Part IV, ne 11 12
13 Investments - progremeralated. SaePart IV lna 1t L 13
14 CRngiOWImSEeAE o T L i i b e T e s 14
15 mhmamh\ SlB Paﬂ N) I’m 11 ki g AR R R R T ETRTREAST  frd s b . E =" -
g otal asasts. Add lines 1 threuah 15 RGO e e 13,022.,238.0 w| 13,573,166
47 Acoounts payahile and ascnusd Bxpenses i
B GIANES PRV oo oiiibesores o vensyesesismsess oot tesmsmt e eetmsen oottt _ 18
i R DR Ry s A L SRS G 1..5._
20 Tataxsmpt bond ﬁbiths i i S g e s 0
g 21 Escrow or pustodial ssesunt nanmy Gomplsta ParlN of smra D 1.3
22 Loans nnd other payables to cumant and former officers, aﬁactara, tugtass, |_ .
g ey emplayens, highest compeneated employaes, end Guyaifod parsons, i ‘ Wb X
Complate Part Lof Schedule L S AR 22
23 Securpd merigapes and notes payabile 1o unretatod thid parlies — 23
24 Unsecured notes end loans payable to vnrefated third psﬂm 24
26 (aher labilities linchedng federal income tax, payables to mlmd hird
parties, snd other liabiltis not Includad on ines 17:24), Com}:\m Pat X ol
Schedsile D . ST ... WO DB 25
|26 Total Usbiibes, Add linas 17 tvough 25 _ 0.] 28 .
Organlzations that follow SFAS 137 [Asc assa, Chetic heraer L2 and o i :
o complate lInes 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, U (s A
E 127 Uriestictsdnatassets 13,032.938.| 27| 13,573,166.
E 28 Tomporardy restricled nel ageats | 2
2 29 Pammaneritly restrctad net assots 23
z Organkzstions that ho not fellaw SFAS 117 {ASG 958, cheak hore W]
5 mid eomplola lines 30 fhwough 34, "
.‘g 30 Capdat slack or tn)st prineipal, or curen funds o et s ceuic L
:‘i" 3t Paidi or capilal surples, of lang, mldim,vrsmlpmm% lmd 1|
2 [32 Rowned ramitgs, endowmant, eocemalated nosme, ar nmelm it 32 :
2 |33 Tolalnstaeestsortung bplances e 13,022,238.] 33 13,573,166,
|3 Tokal RahiRies and nigl aszatsifund hzhmus - s 13.0@_. 238.] as 13,5?31165-
Forn 890 (2012)
282011
13- ¥2-12



WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL

Form 990 (2012) NEED FUND | 71-0858484 Page12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets !
Check If Schedula O contains a responss 10 sy Heasdion in tha Part ) . seh bkt aasias ssiiaualiaal [:]
1 Total revenus [must equal Pa vill, caksnn (A], ine 12) . . r LRI —— 14 388,675,
2 Total axperses (must equal Part 1, column (A}, Iha 28) L | 2 13,837,747
3 Revarwe less expenses. Sublsact ine 2 kamline 1 g 560, 9&5;_
4 Mt assats or lupd bafances st baginning of year trnusl uqunl Part X, line 39, calurmn w] P 13, M
5  Nof urireafeed gains (oss4s) on Investmants : DY ey A PR R os |55 -
A Donated sarvices snd wse af faciilios R R 1 B
T OIvestmentoXpEOSES b (e i s RRISIORER S 0 4
8 Priorperiod adjustments | e T TCTP L i
'8 Oiher chanpas in net assats or fund balonoes (ekplainin SEhato D) s L9 0.
10 Met assets or fund balances at end of ysar, Combina lnes 3 through $ {rnusi equni P.ari X Iim :!3.
) A — it mie B Be ¥ OOt | N | 13,573,166,
I.m{ﬂ Financlal Statements and Reporting |
Chack Il Schodus O containg a rospanss 1o sy question in lriis PO o oo
Yeos W
1 Accounting method used 1o propare the Form 890; [_] Cash E:Tﬂ Acorusl [ Other
1the crgenization changed its masthed of accounting from a priar year or cheched *Olher, axplain in Schadua O, .
20 Wars the crganizatice's finencial statements namplled or reviswed by an Indegandant acoountant? ST AR | 2o X
n 'Yas, check a'box betow 1a indicats whethar the financil statmv})m: for [he year wera cormgied or reviewsd o & £
rate basks, consalidated basis, of both: ;
Separatobasis || Consolldated basis || Both eensolidated and separata basls - e
b Wars the orgadization’s fancla) statements auded by mmapmdml seeountant? o | 25| X )
1 *Yes,* check & boy bolow to indicate whathar tha fnencisl atalomants for tha year ware aumdm 4 separate bashs, s
consaidated basis, & both | N
Separttobasis || Consofdated basks || Bath cansolidated and separata basts T
& If*Yes" 16 ling 23 or 2b, doss the organization have a commitise 111&1 assumes responskiity bermmight of the: mrdﬂ *
reveaw, or compiatian of it {inancial statsmants and salection nian Indepandant acoountem? ; : el Xl
If the organization changed eithar Its oversight process or selestion procass during tha tax year, axplain hsmduln 0.
aa As aresUlt of & fades) award, was the organization regquired to undesgo an s or stidits as set forth In the Single Audtt
 Agt and OMB Clrsular A-Y387 i, i el e 3a b,
b It *Yes," did the organizatian undwgome raqu[rad amﬁ or wdltg? Ir tha argenizaticn did not wrdctgo the royLired m
ot atdits, explain why i Schadula O and describe any steps taken m unidemp such sudis - R b
Form 890 (2012

P H Y
12-10:42
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SCHERULE A g " ' ¥ OV M. 45450047
B ot Public Charity Statujs and Public Support 20 12
Complate Jf the organlzatien Is a sction 801|cl{3} organization or o section
Dopesinraat of tis Trassivy 4247{a) 1) none;mnpt charitatds FuBt. Open to Public
v b 2 e e B Attach to Form 990 or Form DR-EZ. P Ses separate instrustions. _ inspeation
Neme of the organdzatloh  WAT -MART ASSOCTATES IN CORITICAL Employer [dentificalion nurmlser

NEED FUND

-

0858484

[Part 1| Reason for Public Charity STalus jil organtzalions must complets 1% part) 56 eiractions.

The organizaion is nat a prvats foundatice becauss it st (For lines 1 Dwaugh 11, ahaek anly sna box)
A chureh, eonvention of churchss, or associalln of churchos desoribed I aection TRO(LCTIEAND.
2 [ Ascnool described In section 170K AIAN, itach Schischia £)
3 [ Ancepnal o a cooprtva hospitat service organaation descried In section T7O(K 1A,

¢ [_] Amedical research organization operated in conjumction with & hospital described in section T70() IRANII, Enter the hospitaTs name,

city, end state:

5 D Aq esganization pparated for the banedit of a coliage o unlverarty owned or oparated by a govammantal unlt descrived In

section T7O{b)1ILANIV) (Complsta Part 1)
8 ] Afederal, state, or local gavernment ot gavemmantal unit dezcibed in section TDERKIHANY),

7 B an crganization that reemady receives a substentisl part of lte eupipaart freen & govamenantal wift oe frorn the gensral public described .

seetion 170{E)1)(A}vi). (Complets Part 1L} i
a8 [ Acommunity tst described o sestion 170[BY1KARVi), {Complate Part 1)

s (] An argarization that noemely receivas: (1) more than 33 1/3% of fts support fram sealrbuticns, membership lees, and gross recalpts from
actlvliae ralated (o It sxpeopt funciions « subjeot 1o certain excaplions, and {2) no meve than 33 1/3% of ks suppert from gross Investment
Income and unretsted business Taxable bicsma (ess seation 5171 Lax) frem businesses acquirad by the organization afer June 30, 1575

: Sea seotion BI(a)2), (Compiate Part 1IL)
ki) % An organization organized and operatad excluslyely to test tor pubde anfaty. Soa edction 509{a)(4),
11 |

An organtzation organizad and operated exclusively for the benefll of, to pestesm the Junctiens of, or 1o camy aut the pupnseaulasar

more publcly supported organizitions described In saction ECA{A)(1) or soctien 508[a)(2). Ses spotion S0%a)(3). Check me box that

dasarbas the type of suppering arganization sad camplets lines 178 through 11h.

d ] Typo i - Nonfunctionaty integrated

a1 Typal bl Typan e (] Type - Fusctionsly integested
[ l:l By checking this box, § carllfy that the srganization fs not controlied diractly or indirecily by ona ar mate disgualfiad pma am then
{oundatlon managers and other than one & mare pubicly suppnnad crganizations describad in sactian S0aj(1) o suuliun 509!:;](25
f 1l the arganization recedvad & written determination fram tha IAS that it Is a Type |, Typa &, or Type (It
supporting organizetion, chaclk this box |' e

B Sinta Augu=t 17, 2005, has the crganization acoepted any gift or conritadion frnm my cﬂhu fcrhw{ng perssns?
{1 A persan who dirsetly of Indirectyy controls, alther slone or together with parsons deseribed i (8) and (@) balow,
tha goveming body of the supporied organization? i
{€) A family member of a parsan desaribed In [f) ahcwe? N i
[Bl) A35% contralied entity of @ pereen describad in (j ﬁrﬁi}ﬂhm’e? L Y
h Provide thi fokowing farmationy ahoet the supported organizakon|s).

T T T T T P T T R I L TR L R T

serlalabarvinpienns

I L L L L T LR L L e B TR T T

]
[Yesno
11
11
11iE|

: 5 . i 15 the ; ;
{i} Mamme of supported P EIN [ill) Type of erganization {1¥) Is(ho orgarizatian| [v) Oid you actify the | {46} 15 U {vil) Ambunt ol inanstary
abiewe of JAC section  eseiming document?| (1) of your suppart? 1Ls?
{ssx v(ratiions)) Yes No Yeaa No Yaa hNo
L]
Totasl !

LRA For Papervorik Aeddstion Act Notica, 2ee the Instructlons for

Foren 850 or 390-£E,

ek
'Eﬂét
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' WAL~MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL

Schadula A (Form 850 or 850-62) 2012 Ngﬂp FQ‘NB [ 71- - Page
[Part ] Support Scheduls for Organizations Dascribad in Seclions 170(b)(1)(A)Gv) and 1?0!5-“15%!(%%

{Compiate only If yes ehecked the box anlina B, 7, anoiPs!t 1or i the argarization failod to qualify wader Part IIL ) tha arganization
fals to qualify Under the tests fsted balow, plaans complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support .
taleadar year {or facal year beglnwing ko) | (a) 2008 {b) 2009, {e} 2010 (e} 2011 (e) 2012 {f Total
1 Gifts, wrards, goadrizatians, and
memership foes meahverd. {Do nak |
Inchado any “vnusual gramts."y 5 159 531\ & 726 650 ® gy 0GR 16,228 471,| 14,375 §39. 57 168 149,
2 Taxraverejeslaviad Jor the orpen: :
fzaalen's banglit ang aliher paid 16
ayaxpendud,milsbalmlr
% Thevalusal Barvices o facilles '
furmishvad by a govemanantsl unlt to
ths orgnn‘tza!imwllhomdrwga
4 Tmh#ddln_ns!ﬂ'&mlghﬂ - o 153 §21 8, 736 650, g BB OSH,| 18 298 371.| 14 375 G39,) 57 363 149,
5 The partlen of total contribudions ! ' : ' - ih ol -
by vach person (other than A : ] Sy ¥ L ui i .. y
govemments| umi or publicly - : i i '
supported erganization} neuded . [HE ' Ay
on line 1 that excsads 23 of the "1} ' T S o % 2 .
amotnt shown on lina 11, . . - e
EOARINEE. . oo “ o et ' S MY D 3 - N
6 Public sy s - : Akt IR | _2%.790 837,
~ Bection B. Total Support : '
Calsndas year (or fiscal year boglaning n) | (8] 2008 (b) 2008 {c} 2010 ) 2011 _{sj20t2 ) Totsl
7 Amouns fromlina 4 g 159 s21.| 0. 795 e50.| B 678 088l 18 7228 271, 14 375 639, 57,168 149,
8 Gross incama fam intersst, ; i) '
dividends, payments tecepined on
sacurilles loane, rents, royaitivs )
and ncome from similarsources - | 122,209.] 42,307.] 39,684.] 25,910, 13,036,] 243,146,
g Net incoma from wirslaled business
aciivities, whother ar not fhe
busingss Is regulany cwried an.
40 Othar lnoame. Do not incheda gam

'

ar jase fram the sale of capital

assots (Explain in Pant M} ;
11 Total support. Add fnes 7 threugh 10 | A ' : "1 57,411,295,
12 Gross receiots from related sctivilies, ete. (seo mstructions] . 12 l___
13 First five years, If the Form 980 is far the mmtacrn ‘9 Jirst, secand, thiu. Eauﬁh nr !!I'lhlax yenr&s B aection 501(9)(3)

menization, check this box end slop Hare .. oo s D PG
Section C. GComputation of Public pport Percentage -
14 Public suppont parcentage for 2012 {ine 6, calumn (1} divided by lne 11, column R (I8 51.8B9
15 Pubiic suppor parcantage fram 2011 Schadule A, Part [l ne 14 I | 15 53.89 %
188 3% 1/3% swpport tast - 2012, if the organization did not ciwsck ma box on Ibne 13 arnd !nn 'M = mw:a% nr inced, chock this boy and E]
»

top hare. The oogatzation qualillez ps 3 pubkcly supparted ctganization ... A ——— .

b 83 $43% suppor test - 2041, 1f the arganization dd nod chack a box oa fie 13 of 16&. and Ilna 15 ls a3 1f3‘)€ or nwm hdl:ﬂ lhi! bmﬁ
and stop here, The arganlzation qualies a8 a pubicly supported onmaizatisn oo —— s, P
74 10% -facts-and-circumatantes test - 2012, If the arganization did net check a oz on nm ‘ts 15&. o ’nab and ine M !s 105& nrrmrE.

and It 1he organzatian meets ihe "facte-end-circumsiances* tost, chack s box and stap hare. Explaln b Bart IV how the arganization

meols tha “facis-andalcumstances® lest, The argeraation qualfios a= a publoly supponed atganization . s . G
b 10% -Ipcts-ond-cirsumetances test - 2031, 1Ftha organlzszlmmd not chotk o bax on $ne 13, 16a, 16D, r;-r 1.:9 and 1In0 15 ls Itm ar

meve, and If thi organization mesets the “tacts end-ciraumstances” Lest, check thle box and stap here, Explain in Part Y naw the

arganization moets the *facts-and-creumstancas” test, The erganization qualfias as a publicly supported argarization . » 1]

18 Private foundation, ! the organizstion did not eneck a bax on Ine 13, 185, 16b, 174, oo 17h, check this bax and sea instroctions .

Scheduie A [Ferm 390 or m-EZ} 2012

paidierg
32-04-12
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q@adumhﬁummn or B0-E21 2012 ’ Paga 3
[ Part i § Support Sohedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

[Gomplets only [Fyou checked the box ea line 8 of Part L.or tna organtzstian faled to quelly under Pam 14, U the organizaticn ks ta

qualily undes the tests sk below, plagse compits Part || ;
Sectlon A. Public Support :
Calandar year [or {lscal yoas heplnalng in) b {a) 2008 '@}E_Dcﬁl' (e} 2010 {d).2011 (o) 2012 i) Tetal
1 -GS, grants, contribubians, and -'
mamarehip foss recalved. [De ot
Includg any "unusial grants.y :
2 Gross racaipts from advmissians, !
merchandise sold o sanvites pear-
fermed, or facilities furniebad in !
any activity that is relaied to the
organizatian's fax-exempt purpose
3 Grosa recalpts from activitias that
are not an unrslated trade or bus-
Iness upder sectiensts:
4 Tax revenues lavied Tor e organ.
wation's bahef and either pedd to
er expandad on lts betiall
5 Thevale of servicas ar taciities
furnished by a gavemmental unlt to
tha arganizstion without charge
8 TVotal Addlines 1 through 5 .. ;
Ta Amounts Inclused on linas 1, 2, and J
§ received from disquaied persons.
b Amounta neluded e fines 2 378 3 recared
b elbwr Fian S55qUEI NS porsonE (e
sentanrd Il graciter 60 35,000 or 19% ol thia
mmant on b 13 o Mxlﬂ
o Add lings 7asnd 7o

e Ty

8_Public support ggmnuhnh &) 2 il N
Section B. Total Support _
Calandar year {or fisoal year beginning in) | (s) 2008 [b) 2008 [c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 () Totsl
-] M’ﬂunts feam lno 6
10a Gross ncoms from inlerest,

dividends, payments recaived an
eacurites loans, rents, royaliles
and hsmhom simiar sowces
b bnralated business taxable incoms
{lesa Bection $11 taxes) froms businessas
acquired atter June 30,1975 ]

c Add lines 103 and 10b
11 Mat'lncome from unnelated tusinass
aslivities not included i fine 10b, |
wihather or not the business is
ramdarly camed on.
12 Other Ineame. Do net inciude gain
or Y225 frarn the seba of capaat
assels [Explain in Part V) o
13 Tolal SUPPOIL. (has sras 3, 102, 19, 3nd 12|

14 Fiest five yaars, |i tha Form 980 is for the erganlzatien’s fiest, secand, tnird, fourih, er fifth tax year ag 8 saction 801(o)(3) arganization,

gheck this box and stop hero e e isaaliae il e sluse i e Tl i
Section C, Computation of Public Suppoﬂ Percenlage

16 Pubkasupport percantage far 2012 {ine B, seumn (f) divided by fine 13, ealuma ) ., |38 ¥
16_ Public support percentage from 2011 Sehadula b, Part Bl e 15 1 e oo oo [ 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment iIncome percentage far 2012 {ne o, eofumn 1Y) divided by 9 13, celumn () . ..., L1F 3%
18 Investment income persentage from 2011 Sehedule &, Pert W, ne 17 S - hi:) %
19a 33 /3% support tests - 2012, H the cegarizatian dig nol chack the ko nn e 1-1 a'v.i ma 1“- is g 1han 23 1356, and Ine 17 & not

mote than 23 Y%, chack this box and stop Hera, The organlzation qualifse as @ publicly suppoded argamzstion .. P D

b 33 1% suppart tests - 2011, If ihe organization did not chiack a bo on e 1d of @ne 19a, 6ad ira 15 ig rare than 33 /3%, and
ine 18 is not rmors than 28 1/3%, check is box gnd stop hsre. The caganization quedtes a5 2 putdcly suppested organization . M= [:]
20 Private toundation, It the sraanization did not check a box tn nm 14, 194, or 18b, check this box and ses Instnuctions
MY 18-D4-12 Sehedukn A (Fomm B%otm&Z) 2012
i




. WAL-MART ASS50CIATES

IN CRITICAL

71-0850484

NEED FUND . |
|dentification of Excess Contributions
SehpcuiEA Included on| Part Il Line 5 012
* Do Not Fila **
“* Not Open to Public Inspection ***
|
oial Excees
Contributor's Nama { cm;rﬂwt'inns (.‘-nnh'ﬁ;:m!
WAL-MART STORES,INC. 16,821,930, 15,673,704,
}
WALTON FAMILY FOUNDATION ‘ 12,000,000.] 10,851,774,
WAL-MART FOUNDATION ; 2,000,000. 851,774,

Total Excass Contsbutiens to Schedua A, Part I, Ung 5

3171 0501412

27,377,252,




i St

%

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
{Form 290} B+ Complete if the erganlzation answered *Yes " o Form 990, 201 2
Part ¥ Mnc B, 7, & 9, 10, 112, 11b, 19¢, 1, 11e, 114, 128, or 12b. Open to Publie *
ﬁw&:ﬁﬁ;ﬁ:&w P Attach to Form 380, B Ses separate ihstrustions. Inmctlnn ©
Nama of the organdzation WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL Employer identification number
NEED FUND 71-0858484

[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Fum:la or Gther Similar Funds or Accounts. Compists If tha
orqanization anawared “Yes® to Form 990, Fart IV, Ina 6,

[8) Doner advised funda () Funds and other sceounis

1 Total number atead GEVBaN | i |
2 Apgregate contributions tofdwing yass) L ;
4 Aggrepate grents from (dwing yean .. =
4 Apgregstevalupatendolyear |
5 Did the crganizatlon nfarm &l r.imr.-rs amd dmor advm i writing 1.i1a.1 the asseds hald in donar advised funds

ara the organization's propeny, subject to th urgunlzntlm's mlusm legad comtnal? | S D Yes :l No-
6 Did the crganization nilorm a8 grantess, donees, ene danor adviseed in writing that grant furyls nan be ussd anly

for charitable purposas and not fac tha benefit of the donar ar doner a:Msor. aof for ey olhes purpose conterrig

imparessible prlvata hensfit? i D Yiess E,[ No
[Part il [ Conservation Easements, Complete It the ommaﬁon anmmd “Yes* to Fo-mssn Part IV, lina 7. '

1 Purpesels) of conservatian easements held by the crganization (chack all that spply).
Pregamvation of land for public use (6.9., recreation or oducation) [ Praservaticn of an historcally inpartant land area

[ Protsction of natural nabltat , [ Prasarvation of a certifiod histeris stusiure
[ Pressrvation of open spacs
2 Comglate fines 2a twough 2d If the orgenization hold & qualifisd carsarvation oontibutizn in the farm of  conservation easament on tha last
day of the tax year,
Hiild stihe End of B2 Tax Vear

Totel nuenber of conssrvationeesements . )= PR S 3
Tatel acrasgs restricied by conservation sasaments e AT
Number of consarvation sasaments tn a cectifisd Nataric slmmure !mh-dad h fa)
Nemtar o sanservaticn sasaments Inskeded in (o) sequired attar B/47/05, and not an a hi&tml:: at.rurm.lra
Estnd in the Nationst Riaglster |
3 Numberof consamvatlcn sasements mnﬂtﬁed transterrad, ralasasd, axtinguisnad, or ferminatad by th:a ofganlzallan durng the tax

ysar
4  Numbeeof sites whare property subjset 1o consarvetion gasament i located b=
B Dges ihe organization have & wiiten palicy raparding 1he perndic mmitarhg, Inspection, handing of I

wiblatiens, end enfercemant of tho consarvatian casaments & hekis? . e e R Clves Elwe
& Stz and vohavsar hiours devotad to monltoring, Inspeating, and mrommg cmaen-axlm »saswmnts duing the yaar b—
7 Admount of expengas [newred in monfionng, Ingpecting, and enic:rx:mg conseration easameants during the yeer P %
@ Doas each conuervation sasemant reported oa fins 2(d) shove snlls{y ihe reguiremenia of gaction 170[N)(4)|E)()

2ad section 170((ENBKAT . - . ORI i . T
2 |nPest ll, describe huwthoﬁrgsnizmn mpnm nmmn-mn aawmmts In ita ravEnLe nnd expemsa s‘mtamant. Bnd batance shael, and
include, Il applicable, the et of the footnots to U -arganization's {inanclal statemants that describas the organzation's accounting for
conzanyalian eissments.

-Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art) Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets,
Cornglats i the orgenization answergd "res” te Foem 98B0, Pan 1V, ine 8.
Ja 1 the crgeniation sletded, a2 permitied ondar SFAS 116 (A5 858, not to repor In its revenue staterrant and bakanze shast wrks of art,
histadcal rassures, nt oiker similar sssats hald ior public axhibion, educnicst, or research fn artherance of pubBs senviss, paovide, in Part X1,
1o 13 of the foonote to Hs Tinancial slatemams that describes hese ltama,
b # the organzation ekcted, as pesmiies urder SFAS 116 (ASC B58), 1o repost In its pavenue statement and beance shaet works of art, histarsa
treasiires, of ofher similar sssts nvid for publc wdabitian, educalion, o¢ reseesh o fulierames of-pubilis zepdee, provide the folowing emeaunts

(-

& Bk

eelating to thess Hems: i

) Revanues inchided in Form B30, Part ML ENB 1 e, B8
i) Asasts noluded In Ferm RO, Paa X ] >3
i

2 ¥ the organization meested or held works of &, h:s‘larraf ’rrrznaures, oy niher ..mda.r R suts lrx ﬂnarwi&i g—ahx pmwde
tha Tollowing amounts requered be ba reparted under SFEAS 135 {555 9535 raiating 10 thase items;

a Revernes nclusad in Form 880, Pan VAL ENE Y e e BB

b Aszets Insluged N Form 590, Part X &

LH.& For Paperwors Reguctlon Aat Motice, ser this Instrustlons tor Form 980, Schadule B {Form 9006) 2042



|

1
waLl-dART ASSOC’IA’I‘ES IN CRITICAL
[ (Farm 950 2012 NEED FUND 71-0858484 Page?2
art Il | Organizations Maintalning Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar As56tscantined)
Z  Uaingthe organh:ajbn’s sequisiion, aecessian, ;md other racands, daerck ary of the fokowing that am & significant use of its collaction tems
{chacl all that applyl
a D Public axhibiion o D Laan of auchalsg programs
b C! Seholarky ragearch 8 D Othar
e [ Preasvation tor fiture ganarations :

4  Provide a descriptian of the erganizatien's sollactions snd axplain how thay further the seganization's exemgt purpoes In Past XIIL
& Durng the vaa:. did t‘ha urgartutmn snihﬂ m racelve donstions of an, nistoricsl treagures, of other sirdar assats

repnﬂsdanmuﬂnnFmBBD.Pm&!nam
1a le the organization an egard, tustes, custedian or other Intarmadiary for contrbutions or other #5sels aot Included
QN PO B0, PAILXT | i s : o dves [Clne

b 1 “Yen,* axpliin tho arrangsment in Par Xill and compiste uwlciavrhg wbie:

Amount
& Begnning EMQ ST (R B Ce e BN ; Y - iR e AR Y- o]
d Additions durhg thayear _ - S
¢ Distributlons curing theyear ... _ SN IR e I
1 Endngbabno® . e PRI
2s D li'wugmlmllm hﬁudaﬂn amount o Form 980, Part X.Ine 21? i e Y8 LI No

Hrg nrqanh:atha anawra:l 'Yﬁ‘toFanhGBD Pﬂ:t V. ine 10,
| fa) Gurant yoor | |{p) Prioryaar | fa) Twoysars back | td) Three years back | {e) Four yoars back

Part V oy

1a Brginning of year balance
Camtrbwtions ..o iviesmirsist soreisas
Nat lmaa!manl aurdnga. gans, and luessa
Other expenditures foe fnoiRtles

and PROGTBIDS. 2Ll
Admifztrative expenses S
‘g Endolyearbalance
2 Provids e estimatad pmntag&n! the curant year and balance ine 1g, column (&) hesd os:

Board disianated o quesiandowment = %

Parmariesst andawmeant - % '

Temporeelly resiricted andowment - %

The parcaniages in lnes 2a, 2b, and 26 shouks equal 100%

da Are there endewment funds nat in the possassion of the crganization that acs hetd and adrinstared for the crpaniwation

8 on o

-

5B ]

-

o

by:
(1) unrelsted organizations ...
(i) related organtzations . T O RO PRI | L B [ V= ST WL A 2
b i *Yas" to 3ali, are the named armnlzallom ltwtad as ra:wfmd on‘SchuIs ﬁ”
4 Descibe b Pat X1 Eha | % &f the cenenlzatlon’s L funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildln_g_g, and Equipment. Seo Form 880, Part X, lins 10
Description of paoperty {u} Comi or otijer {b) Cost ar otiar {6} Acourmulatec () Book valup
brarets ) nueﬁtmant} basls [alhear) dapraclation
1a Land Y :
] Bf.ﬂdmiﬂ 4
¢ Leasehoid |mprm~emaﬂ£s . !
d Bquipment e e ;
g Other . .. '
Totud, Add lines 1 thrnug_h 1@ ([Galyms d) musr pgual Form 890, Part X, cokimn (B), (ha 106 " | 0.
Schedule 3 ([Form 920) 2042
283052

Va2
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WAL-MART AESOCIATES-] IN CRITICAL

adula © (Farm 9593 2012 71-0858484 pane3d
i Part VIIi Investments - Other Securities. Ses Fonn 990, Part X, line 12,
{a) Deseripllon ot s2eurity or calngoey feeudng sane of asaviy) [t) Boaie valle {c] Method of valuathon: Cast or ead-al-year marked value

(1) Finanslal desivatioes e
{2 Closely-hatd equ‘mfhtm-sta
%) Other

(A
&
(C)
(0}
[E}
(A
@)
a
U]

i]'m!, [, [b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B line 121~ : 1 ]
Part VIl investments - Program Related. Sse Form 990, Part X, Sne 12

() Description of inuastment type {is} Hook vakin (2] dethod of valuatian: Cedt o end-obyear mekat value

o) Descriplon T () Boakvane

(1))

(19

i v b must 90, Part X, ool (BINNG T8 e - e
Part 1er Liabilities. Sze Form 990, Part X, lina 25.

1. (a) Description of Eabiity ] (&)} Book value
(1] Fodnral hiotma taves
3
& i
()]
8
18
{7}
48
15
(1Y)
(11
Total, (Cokimn (b} musst ogusl Faem @80, Part X, col, (Blfe 25) . ., .. >
2. FIM A8 S0 T4 Fosnals, In Rart Xk, provide the deait of the 1nb1nt)te b0 the crganizatian's Bhancial $13terments that repons the organaton's
Eebilily Fer unsartaln tax posttions undes FIN 48 IASC 740L. Chack hars if the taxt of tha foctnots has bean prewidsd in Part X1l ..
i Schaodulg B iFam- 950y P2

R
123013
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WAL~-MART ASSOCIATES|IN CRITICAL

Schadulo D 2012 NERD FUND 71-0B58484 Pagp#
|Parl £ i Hemnciﬂaﬂon of Revenue per Audited FI Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum

1 Total revenue; gaing, and other suppart per audied tnenclal sfatmqm s 1 1 1 14,970 378
2 Amounts mckided on Ene 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIL, line 120 !
Natunrealzed gains on iwestments o L e e
Donated servicss end o of facllties . e
Recowerles of price yeargmmts i
Other [Deacvibe in Pert XAl
AddTnes 2 through2d .
3 Subtract e 2e fromfne 1 R
& Amecunts ineluded on Fom WO. Fm \!‘Iﬂ e 12, bt rn:t un Eno 1 '

8 Invesiment sxpensay nat Included on Form @80, Part VIELEne 7R | 48

b Glhu{Descrba PANIL it ! . Lab

e Add lines 4a and db

583,303,

22

2b

. 2o
I il b 582,303,
e L& 114,388,675,

@ B oG & ou

6 Total revenue. Add ine e 3 and da. it agusf Fatrn I Partliihe 12) .o
Part Xl | Raconolliation of Expensaa per Amlltad Financial Statements With Expenses per R

1 Total axpenses and (05888 POr SUANST FBNCIBlSIMOMBONS ||| .\ i ortieomsomocim s cbisonch s s 12,_1!1,‘_0.5_0_
2 mmhawndmhaibutMonanmmnlxﬁnaﬁ _ _ gt

a Donated sarvices and use oHRGHISS 0 L e S 28 582,303,

b Price ysar aciUsiments e PO —

6 ORMOTIDEEEE . .. ......c.ocoimmeisrorssmessenssssormensrsssesssmsesmrepps s messsssputbol dcsiis |28

d mmmmbemmmu G R A LSt

P Y L LT TS — RSN O Ly 5120 0 e N |- %ﬁz 303,
8 Sublmctfine 2¢ romlihe ¥ .. Fur ; 3|13 47.
% anbln&deaon Form 290, Part £, ling 25, hu! not on Ine ‘I

a Invastmant experses pot Included on Foom 890, PatMillLne b i | 48 (4

b omar'tamrnawmm] B ——— . Lap ¥

Add Hmodaandﬁh b e 8 A SR 4n 0.
3, A ’1- v A e 5 | 13,8

Part X[ upplemantal lnfannatmn ' —
Complete this part lo provida the dewnptims raguired for Part I, lines 3, &, wndl 9; Pact 0, res 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and: Zb‘ Part'V, tna 4; Part

¥ ine 2; Part X, iws 2d and 4b; snd Part X, ings 20 and 4b. msnmp{staﬂaapmmmusmyaddluonuhrmm
ART 2: MANAGEMENT ATED 'THE FUND'S POSITIONS AND

CONCLUDED THAT THE FUND HAS TAKEN NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE
ADJUSTMENT TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION 740, INCOME TAXES. PRIOR YEARS SUBTECT
7O EXAMINATION INCLUDE 2010, 2011 AND 2012.

i Rehiedule D (Form. 550; 2012

FRTL
13-T18-12
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental information to Form 930 or 880-EZ ———-——-~———°“‘2“"6‘T‘2"‘"

{Form 990 or $90-E2) Complete to provide Informatlon hr responses to spacitic questions an

E, s ";1. “: : ;l::__' Form 890 or ai&:tmt;p;:m§ rngéiﬁﬁgzml information. Opm@ Publia
Mapg of tha organition WAL~MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL Employes identiffoation nomber
_MEED FUND ? 71-0858484
|
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE GOVERNING BODY RELIBS TO AN
EXTENT ON THE REVIEW PROCESS OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS OF HOGANTAYIOR

LLP WHO PREPARE THE RETURN. THE GOVERNING BODY HAS MADE EXTENSIVE INQUIRIES
OF HOGANTAYLOR LLP AND HAS THUS BECOME COMFORTABLE WITH THEIR BXPERTISE IN
PORM 990 PREPARATION. BEYOND THIS, MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BGDY WILL
REVIEW THE RETURM FOR THE AEEURAGY:E%Q_CGHEQEEEEE$S»OF ALL QUESTIONS AND

!

AMOUNTS WITHIN THE RETURMN,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF sirm.s RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:
M,ﬂﬁ‘ﬁz,-ﬁR,:Q_.E,CO,DC:.GA,ID_:IH.M,@.NJ:NM,M.OK.W;W

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS FOR THE
ASSOCTATES IN CRITICAL NEED FUND ARE MADE AVATLASLE UPON REQUEST TO KAREN

THOMPSON AT WAL-MART STORES, INC, LOGATED AT:

WAL-MART STORES, INC.

|
]
702 SW BTH STREET !

MAIL STOP #1050

BENTONVILLE, AR 72716-0150

THE REQUEST CAN ALSO BE MADE BY PHONE AT (479) 277-1321.

A NOMINAT, FEE MAY BE CHARGED TO COVER COPYING COSTS.

FORM 950, PART XTI, LINE 2C

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR AUDIT OVERSIGHT AND

SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS. THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED
FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR. i

LA Far Paperwork Reduction Act botics, sen the Instructions for Form 800 or 880-EZ. Scheduke © [Form 260 oF 990-EZ) {2072)

THEN
2+-04-13




Scheduls O (Fomm §30 or 950-E7) [2012] I Paca g
Mame of e orgarization . WAL—MART ASSOCIATES 1IN }ZRITI CALL ' —l Empioyer Kientifioation member

NEED FUND 71-0858484

izt . Schedule O {Form 980 or $90-EZ) {2012)
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THE WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL NEED FUND
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Jinusry 31, 2013 aud 2012

“

2013 2012

Assels )

Cash and cash equivalents & 7580317 § 8,251,476
Associate contributions receivable 1,271,808 443,918
Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. contributions receivable 721,041 259,745
Other receivable - 65,099
Grant receivable from Walton Family Foundation A}m&ﬂﬂ,ﬂw 4,000,000
Total assets and unrestricted net assets. ] NiMI3,573,166 8 13,022,238

Ses notes to financial statements.

]



|
|
|

THE WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL NEED FUND
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

Yearsended January 31, 2613 and 2012

2013 2012

Contributions and Other Revenues

Associate contributions . 8 5335360 3 5,197,181
Wal-IMart Stores, Ine, contributions 3,613,169 3,506,336
Walton Family Foundation contributions 4,000,000 8,000,000
Wal-Mart Foundation contributions 2,000,000 -
Other contributions: ; 9413 2,463
Interest income : 13,036 25,910
Fotal contributions and other revenues \4«,970,973 16,731,892

. ~

Expenses y

Propram: =~ ‘

Critical need payments. ; 13,837,747 10,092,265
Management and peneral:

Administrative sxpenses 582,303 477,711
Total axpenses 14,420,050 10,569,976
Increase in net assets. 550,928 6,161,916
Met azsets, beginning of 13,022,238 6,860,322
Met assets, end of year, ! , § 13.573,166  § 13,022238

See nates to t?j!nn,ncéal statcments.



THE WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL NEED FUND
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years.cuded Janmary 31, 2013 and 2012

!
2013 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
[nerease in net assels 3 550928 % 6,161,916
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities:

Increase in associate contributions receivable (825,890) (20,464)
{Incréase) decrease in Wal-Mart Stores, [ne. contributions
 receivable _ ‘ . (46]1,296) 3,330
(Increase) decrease in other receivable 65,099 (65,099)
Increase in grant receivable from Walton Family Foundation = (4,000,000)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activitiés (671,159) 2,079,683
|
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year | 8,251,476 6,171,793

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 7,580,317 § 8251476

Sex notes to finangial statemests,



THE WAL-MART ASSOCIATES IN CRITICAL NEED FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

January 31, 2013 and 2012

Mote 1 — Orgasnization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Ovgpanization
The Wal-Mart Assdaclates in Criticgl Need Fund (the Fund) was established July 23, 2001, to support

Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. (Wal-Mart) associates in thelr time of need. The responsibility for operation and
administration of the Fund is vested in the Trustees.

Basis of ascounting

The financlal statements have been prepared on the accrual basis,of accountingd accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles kU.S. GAAP) and include the statements of financial
position, changes in net assets and cash flows of the Fund.

Basts of iRt '

]

The Fund reports information regarding its finan
net assets; unrestricted, temporarily restricted and
net sesels as of January 31, 2013 and 2012,

i

position and activities according te three classes of
afientty restricted. The Fund had only unrestricted

Manapement and hoorly associates f\ al- Martlma) elect to make contributions to the Fund through
payroll deductions, direc '%W __y\ ent or sceirities contributions, The Wal-Mart contributions are made at
the discretlon of the W, ial teams hased on perlodic review of the Fund's needs.

The Fund recerds contr nrestrioted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets,
depending on the ahsl:nm istence and the, nature of amy donor restrictions. Contributions are
presented as restricted supporfif they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated
assets.  When a donor restriction expires; that is, when a stipulated time sestriction ends or purpose
restriction is soccomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassificd to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activitics as net assets released from restrictions.  Centributions that are
restricted by the donor are reporied as increases in urrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the
year in which the coniributlons. are remgnrzcd AW net assets were classified ss wnrosteicted at
January 31, 2013 and 2012

The associate contributions roceivable represents payroll deductions that have not been transferred from
Wal-Mart to the Fund, The Wal-Mart contnbutions roceivable rapresents & maiching contribution mads
to the Fund based upon menagement associstes’ comributions to WAL-PAC, a separate nonprofil
organization. The grand mesivable from Walton Famity Foundation represents a matching contribution
made to the Fund based upon associate contributions.



Payment of benefits .

Payments may he meda to associates who have experenced an extreme hardship resulting from the
pccurrence of acts of God or other cvents resulting in extreme hardship for the associate or the associate’s
dependents, For the years ended January 31, 2013 and 2012, single or multiple payments are available to
an assoclate up to a maximum lifetime amount of $1,500 and $1,000, respectively; however, the
maximum ageregate payment to an associate may be increased at the discretion of the Fund's trustses. Te
bo cligible for multiple payments, the associate must wait 90 days before reapplying for assistance.

Cash and cash equivalents :

For purpeses of the statements of cash flows, cash equivalents include short-term investments with
priginat materities of thres months or less.

The Fumd is exempt from federal fncome tax under Section 501 the Internal Revenue Code
{Code) and has been determined not to be a private foundation under Sect XNa) of the Code. Asa
result, as long a5 the Fund maintains its tax exemption, it will neb be subject to'inbome tax.

s of uncertainty and, as such, lead to
the Fund's tax positions and concluded
justment to the financial statements (o

The accounting for incoma taxes may, at times, involve séf
uncertain tax positions having been taken, Management ¢
that the Fund has taken no uncertain tax positions that require
comply with the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification
to examination include 2010, 2011 and 2012,

Usg of estimates
The preparation of financial sta

estimates and sssumptions that
notes, Actual resulis could difior from

reported in the financial statements and accompanying
hose estimates.

ibseguent events

Management fias evaluatgd s L events ﬂ]rmugh May —, 2013, the date the financial siatements

were available to be issued

Note 2 ~ Related Party Transactions

For the years ended January 31, 3013 and 2012, Wal-Mart paid or conteibuted 5582,303 and $477,711,
respectively, of genersi and administrative expenses on behalf of the Fund. Included in the amounts
above, $562,250 and 454,519, respectively, related to in-kind contributions from Wal-Mart for donated
rent for use of Wal-Mart's facilities and hours worked by Wal-Mart employees for administration of the
Fund. Both in-kind contributions and contributions made for payment of other general and administrative
expenses are included in Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. coptributions on the statements of aetivitics,

During the year ended January 31, 2013, Wal-Mart Foundation established a program matching employce
contributions up to $2 million. Through this program, Wal-Mart Foundation costeibuted 32 millton to the
Fund for the year ended January 31, 2013,

i



Note 3 - Concentrations

Coneentration of eredit risk

The Fund maintains accounts, which are 'ins,uradf by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
At times, cash and cash equivalents may be in sxeess of FDIC Insurance limits, Due to the strength of the
financial institution involved, the Fund belicves no significant concentrations of credit risk exist with
respect to s cash and cash equivalents.

Contributions from Wal-Mart represented 24% and 28% of total revenue for the years ended January 31,
2013 and 2012, respectively. A contribution from the Walmart Foundation represented 13% of total
revenue for the year ended January 31, 2013, and a grant from Walton Family Foundation represented
27% und 48% of total revenue for the years ended January 31, 2013sand 2012, respectively, At
January 31, 2013, 12% of total recelvables was due from Wal-Mart apdgfit January 31, 2013 and 2012,
67% and 84%, respectively, of total receivables was due from the Walfol

i .' Foundation.

o

1
During the year ended January, 31, 21}3&2, the Fmid received s grant from the Walton Family Foundation.
The grant provides up to $20 million dollars over @ five-ydn period, of which the Fund received
$4 million at inception of the grant. Ih accordance:with the grant dgreement, the romaining amounts o be
paid during years two through five are contingen ﬁ;- n-associate contributions during the preceding year,
specifically & #1 for $1 match up to 8 mnx-lmumq S il i per yesr.

MNote 4 - Granis

During the years ended January 31
associntes; therefore, the continge ' ‘was met, and a réceivable in the amount of $4 million is
reflected on the statements of finantial pésitionaof Janvary 31, 2013 and 2012,
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Bloomberg

Wal-Mart to HP Reap Worker Political Donations
Through Charities

By Renee Dudley - Dec 23,2013

U.S. companies, forbidden to give money directly to political action committees, are taking advantage of

controversial federal rules allowing them to ask employees to do it for them in exchange for matching

charitable donations.

It’s legal and gives businesses from Wal-Mart Stores Inc. to Coca-Cola (KO) Co. to Hewlett-Packard Co.
a way to fund their PACs, which direct money to political candidates. The matching contributions
provide an incentive for employees, most of them managers, to contribute to the PAC.

The practice was approved by the Federal Election Commission in the late 1980s and has become
commonplace at a time when companies face increasing scrutiny over their political donations. The

FEC split over the legality of matching PAC contributions with charitable donations at least seven

times between 1994 and 2009.

In an interview, former FEC chairman Scott Thomas said the exchange flouts the spirit of campaign-
finance laws, which forbid companies from reimbursing for donations, including through a bonus or

“other form of direct or indirect compensation.”

“It was too close to the line,” said Thomas, explaining his rationale for opposing the practice during his

20 years at the FEC. “It struck me as offering a chunk of money” to PAC donors. Judith Ingram, an FEC

spokeswoman, declined to comment.

Pro-Business Candidates

Employees receive no tax deduction for the donations, as they do by giving to a charity directly. When
soliciting employee contributions to PACs in exchange for charitable donations, companies typically
say they want to increase voluntary participation in the political process and support pro-business
candidates. Many companies offer a one-for-one match and donate the money to a charity of the

employee’s choosing. Coca-Cola and HP both do this.

Wal-Mart goes further. It offers a two-for-one match, and the contribution must go to the Associates in
Critical Need Trust, or ACNT, a charity the company started in 2001 to help its own store workers
facing financial distress. Wal-Mart gave the ACNT about $3.6 million in double-matching funds in the

year that ended January 31, according to an audit of the charity’s financial filings.



“It’s rare for a corporate PAC’s charitable match program to be restricted to a charity that the
corporation wholly controls and finances,” Laurence E. Gold, an attorney at Trister, Ross, Schadler &

Gold, a Washington law firm that handles campaign-finance issues, said in an e-mail.

‘Do Good’

David Tovar, a Wal-Mart spokesman, said in a telephone interview that the match has been well
received by management employees and is “a great way for people who contribute to the PAC to also do
good for fellow associates. This provides them an opportunity to support the company and the things
we’re advocating for on behalf of our shareholders, our associates, our customers in places like D.C. and

state capitals.”

In a Mar. 3, 2004, memo reviewed by Bloomberg News, Wal-Mart’s then general counsel Tom Mars
explained the company had transitioned from a single-match to a double-match program beginning in
February of that year. “We’re going to be relentless in encouraging participation until 100% of our
management associates are on board,” Mars said of the PAC and associates charity. “Every contribution
counts, no matter how small. Therefore, if you haven’t contributed to these important causes, please do
so TODAY.”

‘Skew Incentives’

In 2009, IntercontinentalExchange Group Inc. (ICE), which operates global commodity and financial

products marketplaces, asked the FEC for an advisory opinion on starting a double-matching program.
The commission split evenly on the matter and issued no opinion. According to an audio recording of
the meeting that April, three of six commissioners concluded double-matching would “skew the
incentives” and “undercut the voluntariness” of contributions to the PAC. One said a double-match
would “smack of buying off the contributor,” noting it could open the door to five-to-one matching or

more.

Wal-Mart hasn’t requested an FEC opinion on its double-matching program. Without an opinion,
corporations that double-match could face complaints they have not complied with existing law and
regulations, according to the commission. No complaints have been filed about Wal-Mart’s double-

match, the FEC’s online database shows.

The matching program was controversial inside Wal-Mart, according to a former official at the
Wal-Mart Foundation and associates charity. While there’s a need to raise political action funds,
incentivizing employees with a promise to support associates in need doesn’t seem like the right
answer, said the person, who requested anonymity to speak about a former employer. Tying the PAC
and the charity could confuse donors, said the person, who expressed discomfort about the program to

colleagues.

Wal-Mart PAC



The introduction of the double-match in 2004 coincided with rapid growth of Wal-Mart’s PAC.
Measured by contributions it takes in, it’s the ninth-largest corporate PAC in the U.S., according to FEC

data.

Officially called Wal-Mart Stores Inc. (WMT) PAC for Responsible Government, it raised more than
$3.1 million in the 2012 election cycle, according to data filed with the FEC. Contributions came from
employees, including executives at the Bentonville, Arkansas, headquarters and store managers across

the country. Many of the contributions were deducted directly from employees’ pay.

Political Donations

Wal-Mart’s PAC spent about $3.2 million in the 2012 election cycle, according to FEC data. Of that
amount, the PAC gave about $1.2 million to candidates for the U.S. House of Representatives and the
U.S. Senate, about evenly divided between Republicans and Democrats, according to data compiled by
the Center for Responsive Politics, a Washington-based non-profit research group that tracks money in

politics.

Recipients included Republican House Speaker John Boehner of Ohio, Republican Senator Ted Cruz of
Texas, Democratic Representative James Clyburn of South Carolina and Democratic Senator Mark

Pryor of Arkansas. Wal-Mart has been vocal on issues including the minimum wage.

While offering matching charitable donations in exchange for PAC contributions has been allowed
since at least 1987, the issue of corporate influence in politics has taken on more significance since
2010, when the U.S. Supreme Court’s Citizens United decision allowed corporations and unions to
spend unlimited sums of money supporting or opposing candidates. That money isn’t sent directly to
campaign coffers. Rather, companies contribute funds to such pro-business groups as the Chamber of

Commerce that in turn pay for things like advertising on behalf of candidates.

Coca-Cola PAC

Matching donations to charity is a way for companies to increase participation in their PACs. Heavy
participation is important because federal law limits individuals’ PAC donations to $5,000 a year. Last
year, Atlanta-based Coca-Cola paid more than $217,000 in PAC-matching funds to charities. Its PAC
raised more than $428,000 that year, according to data filed with the FEC.

On its website, Coca-Cola says its “PAC Match program provides support to organizations that focus on
environment, well-being and community involvement” such as Special Olympics International, United
Service Organization and The Nature Conservancy. Employees designate their choice of charity, and

the company provides a match “in a dollar amount equal to their year-end PAC contributions total,”

according to the site.

Petro Kacur, a Coca-Cola spokesman, declined to elaborate further on its PAC matching program.



At Hewlett-Packard, which started its program in 2010, employee donors must contribute at least

$2,500 to the company’s PAC to be eligible for the match.

Employee Support

“The ultimate success of HP PAC directly depends on the support that it receives from eligible HP
employees,” the company said in an annual report about the program. “As a way to thank those who
contribute to the PAC, HP established the HP PAC Match Program.” The company matches
contributions on a dollar-for-dollar basis to charities or educational institutions of the employee’s

choice.
Sarah Pompei, a spokeswoman for the Palo Alto, California-based company, declined to comment.

Boeing Co. (BA) offers a match, too. The Chicago-based company matches 50 cents on the dollar to

employees who put at least $100 annually into the PAC. Employees can select as many as four charities

and designate the percentage each receives.

“The objective of our campaign contributions is to strategically and tactically support candidates with
whom we have alignment on issues of interest to the candidate and to Boeing,” Gayla Keller, a Boeing
spokeswoman, said in an e-mail. “The BPAC charitable match practice was instituted in 2009 and

contributions have positively impacted communities around the country for the last three years.”

Commissioners Overruled

The FEC has split over charitable matches for PAC contributions at least seven times, according to

advisory opinions reviewed by Bloomberg News. In 1994, Thomas and fellow commissioner Danny

McDonald said in a dissenting opinion that they couldn’t “believe that the Commission would allow the
exchange, albeit indirectly, of corporate treasury monies for political contributions.” They were

overruled.

Thomas is now an attorney at the Washington law firm Dickstein Shapiro LLP, whose clients include
Wal-Mart. McDonald, who declined to comment, is now a commissioner on the North Carolina

Industrial Commission, a state agency.

In a Sept. 27, 2002, e-mail to Wal-Mart managers, Bob Hart, then chairman of the Associates in
Critical Need Trust, explained the role of the PAC.

‘Important Tool’

“As our company has grown, WAL-PAC has become an increasingly important tool in Washington,
D.C., to help us support pro-business candidates representing both political parties,” Hart said in the
e-mail. “This in turn helps protect our associates and customers from unnecessary or potentially

harmful laws and regulation.”



Data filed with the FEC show hundreds of store-level employees such as managers and pharmacists
have donated to Wal-Mart’s PAC.

“They’re being induced to bankroll political campaigns that might not be in their best interests but
instead are in the best interests of their employer,” said Stephen Spaulding, staff counsel for Common

Cause, a Washington-based advocacy group that supports stronger campaign finance laws.
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